PARK DISTRICT

BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 15, 2026






AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS
IN THE PARK DISTRICT RECREATION CENTER MULTIPURPOSE ROOM
1925 OHIO STREET, LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532

Thursday, January 15, 2026
7:00 p.m.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation to participate in this
meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable time at the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532 or call (630)964-3410 ext. 4310, Monday
through Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm. Requests for a qudlified interpreter require a five working day
advance nofice.

L CALLTO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

111. PRESENTATIONS
A. Annual Photo Contest Winners

Iv. PUBLIC COMMENT
Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are asked to
raise your hand and wait fo be recognized by the Board President. When
recognized, please move to the lectern, speak into the microphone, and state your
name, address, and the item you wish to discuss. It is requested that one
spokesperson for a group be appointed to present the views of the entire group,
rather than have multiple individuals repeat similar opinions. There will be a 5-minute
fime limit per speaker.

V. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

VL. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A. Approve Minutes of Special Meeting of December 18, 2025.

B. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of December 18, 2025.

C. Approve the January 2026 Voucher List in the amount of $334,769.17.

D. Authorize the purchase and installation of synthetic turf playground surfacing
for the Recreation Center/Pre School Playground from ForeverLawn Chicago
in the amount of $52,322.38.

Approve a Memo of Understanding between the Downers Grove Park District
and the Lisle Park District for Reciprocal Fitness and Aquatic Park Memberships.
F. Ordinance 26-01, an ordinance approving the disposal of personal property
owned by the Lisle Park District.
G. Approve the recreation registration software renewal contract with CivicRec in
the amount of $38,045.36, effective January 16, 2026.

m

VIl COMMUNICATIONS



VIII.

XI.

Xl

Xl

XIV.

XV.

XVI.

XVIL.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Approve a Professional Services Public Engagement and Public Opinion Research
Services Agreement with Beyond Your Base.

NEW BUSINESS

STAFF REPORTS
A. New Indoor Recreation Space Exploration — update
B. Department Updates

SEASPAR REPORT

OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Altpeter
B. Treasurer, Superintendent Silver
i. Financial Reports ending December 31, 2025.
C. Commissioners' Reports

CLOSED SESSION

A closed session is called pursuant to Section 2(c)(11) of the Open Meetings

Act: Litigation, when an action against, affecting or on behalf of the particular public
body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tfribunal, or when
the public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis
for the finding shall be recorded and entered info the minutes of the closed meeting.

OPEN MEETING
CALLTO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

VISION STATEMENT
A place where everyone belongs

MISSION STATEMENT
Be community focused



LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
SPECIAL MEETING
Thursday, December 18, 2025
6:45 p.m.

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
President Altpeter called the meeting to order at 6:45 p.m.

Director Garvy Called Roll:

Commissioners Present In-Person:
Altpeter

Nadeau

Pereira

Tapella

Wessel

Commissioners Absent: L
None '

Staff Present Included:

Director of Parks & Recreation Garvy

Superintendent of Finance Silver L
Superintendent of Recreation & Marketing Prci’rscher
Superintendent of Parks Cerutti

[I. CONDUCT of a public hec:rlng on the Annual Combmed Budget and Appropriation Ordinance
for the Fiscal Year begmn:ng Januory 1 2026 and' endmg December 31, 2026.

No public comment was mode regqrdlng the proposed budget for 2026. President Altpeter
declared the public hecrtng'over ot 47 p m

Ill. NEW BUSINESS ‘ ‘

A. Approve Lisle Park District, Ordlnonce 25-04, an Ordinance setting forth the budget and
mcskmg appropriations of sums of money for all the necessary expenditures of the Lisle Park
District, DuPage County, l|l|n0|s for all corporate purposes for the fiscal year beginning
January 1, 20246 and endlngleecember 31, 2026.

Vice Presidéh‘jﬁ Tapella moved'ffcﬁ: approve Lisle Park District Ordinance 25-04. Commissioner
Nadeau seconded the motion.

Roll Call: i Il

Ayes: Tapella, Nadeau, Al’rpefer Pereira, Wessel
Nays: None

Absent: None

Motion Passed.

IV. ADJOURN SPECIAL MEETING
Commissioner Wessel moved to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Pereira seconded the
motion.

Voice Vote:



Ayes: Wessel, Pereira, Altpeter, Nadeau, Tapella
Nays: None

Absent: None

Motion Passed.

The special meeting adjourned at 6:48 p.m.

w |
i

0 W IHMM W,
P N

E M )
dzw\lli\w *'Wwwunm

" mmﬂH\H'“:\ilHuu

‘l! “ IM:“” M H'\Iunl-
m WWWWM

= VR 4
&N mﬂ
HI jM Iuil

i mﬂ
!‘”' W'M \H

Wiy gy

+|ﬂihh\1 N

W ]”l ”lﬂl! i !\hﬂ\l I‘l |1| \]lm
th

q y l
Mmunnnnl lh

l“ m '\'l lm I
WWWWL




LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING
Thursday, December 18, 2025
7:00 p.m.

. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
President Altpeter called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Director Garvy Called Roll:

Commissioners Present In-Person:
Altpeter it M
Nadeau L i
Pereira .
Tapella L
Wessel v

Commissioners Absent:
None

Staff Present Included:

Director of Parks & Recreation Garvy
Superintendent of Finance Silver L
Superintendent of Recreation and Morke’nng Pro’rscher I
Superintendent of Parks Cerutfi i :!;.E:A

Il. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE " | | il
President Altpeter led those in attendance in the Rledge of Allegiance.

IIl. PRESENTATIONS iy | i
None Wl

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT

None "

V. APPRIOVEMEETING AGENDA |
Commissioner Wessel moved fo approve the meeting agenda. Commissioner Nadeau
seconded the motion.

Voice Vofte: -

Ayes: Wessel, cheou A!Tpe’rer Pereira, Tapella
Nays: None

Absent: None

Motion Passed.

VI. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
Commissioner Nadeau moved to approve Consent Agenda items A through E including the
voucher list in the amount of $697,370.25. Commissioner Pereira seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:



Ayes: Nadeau, Pereira, Altpeter, Tapella, Wessel
Nays: None

Absent: None

Motion Passed.

VIl. COMMUNICATIONS

Operation Support our Troops sent a thank you fo the Park District for the candy that was
donated following Halloween.

VIIl. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None

IX. NEW BUSINESS ‘ ‘
A. Tax Levy Ordinance 25-05, an Ordinance Levying and Assessmg Toxes 'of the Lisle Park District,
DuPage County, lllinois, for the fiscal year beginning on Jonuory 1, 2026 and| endlng December
31, 2026. | ;

I ;I‘:‘.

Commissioner Nadeau noted that Superintendent Sliver submlﬁed cm updcn‘ed budgef fo
include information that had previously been excluded in err ‘nDlrec‘ror Garvy added that the
total amount was not affected as the information had been' mcluded in the summative
information but had been accidentally left ou’r of a separate sechon

Vice President Tapella moved o approve Tox Levy Ordinance 25- 05, an Ordinance Levying and
Assessing Taxes of the Lisle Park District, DuPoge Coun’ry, lllinois, for the' fiscal year beginning on
January 1, 2026 and ending December 31, 2026 as cmended Comm|55|oner Wessel seconded
the motion. ]

Roll Call Vote: I |
Ayes: Tapella, Wessel, Al’rpe’rer Nodecu Pereira
Nays: None .

Absent: None

Motion Passed.

B. chrd The Communl’ry Park SouTh Shel‘rer and Trail Connection Project

Preadent Al’rpeier offered Thcmks ’ro Director Garvy for the continued updates on the project.
Comm|55|oner Wessel |nqu1red obou’r sTcer fime for the project to which Director Garvy indicated

that 'rheprolecf could commenc:e during the winter with the demolition of the current shelter
structure. Per‘ml’rs are expected‘,’ro be issued in January and should not delay work.

Commissioner. Wessel moved fo award the Community Park South Shelter Replacement and Trail
Connection Prolecf to Hacnendo Landscaping in the amount of $1,032,975. Commissioner
Nadeau seconded The mo’non

Voice Vote:

Ayes: Wessel, Nadeau, Altpeter, Pereira, Tapella
Nays: None

Absent: None

Motion Passed.

C. Conduct of public hearing concerning the intent of the Board of Park Commissioners to sell
bonds in an amount not to exceed $1,700,00 for the building, maintaining, improving and
protecting of the existing land and facilities of the District and for the payment of the expenses
incident thereto.



There was no public comment.

Commissioner Wessel moved to approve the Board of Park Commissioners to issue bonds in an
amount not to exceed $1,700,00 for the building, maintaining, improving and protecting of the
existing land and facilities of the District and for the payment of the expenses incident thereto.
Commissioner Nadeau seconded the motion.

Voice Vote:

Ayes: Wessel, Nadeau, Altpeter, Pereira, Tapella
Nays: None

Absent: None

Motion Passed.

X. STAFF REPORTS
A. Department Updates

President Altpeter offered thanks to staff for all of their hard work over the yeor especmlly
regarding the fransition of the River Bend Golf Club Canfeen -

XI. SEASPAR REPORTS

Commissioners received invitations to the Believe and Achfeve e\remL on January 14, 2026
President Altpeter encouraged her fellow; commwmoners to oﬁend

XIl. OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Altpeter

' i‘ |
President Altpeter again offered thonks to sta fpr th rk put'inithroughout the year.

T
| "
B. Treasurer — Financial Repor’fs endlng October 3'I ‘2025

Superintendent Silver scud the reports hove been submm‘ed and confirmed that all District funds
are either FDIC or fully collateralized; Supennienden’r Sliver reported the golf course is on track to
finish the year with a net proftt of $1 7,000 more than 2024. Superintendent Silver reported that the
Districtis in a good posmon gom‘ |n10 fhe year]y audit.

President AITpe’rer reques’red ’rho’r Superm’rendeni Silver provide an update in February regarding
any new properhes that hcve been or W|Il be annexed info the District.

C. Comm|5510ners Reports

Commlss1oner Wessel repor‘red he and his family attended the Flip the Switch event for the
Peppermint Path on December lsf He expressed his admiration for how well it went and asked
Supenn’rendenf Prcntscher ’fo pass his appreciation to Manager Wise.

Xlll. CLOSED SESSION
A closed session is cclled pursuant to Section 2(c)(1): the appointment, employment,
compensation, dlSClphne performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body.

Vice President Tapella moved to enter a closed session of the Park Board of Commissioners.
Commissioner Wessel seconded the motion.

Voice Vote:

Ayes: Tapella, Wessel, Altpeter, Nadeau, Pereira
Nays: None

Absent: None

Motion Passed.



XIV. OPEN MEETING

XV. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
President Altpeter called the meeting to order at 7:55 p.m.

Director Garvy Called Roll:

Commissioners Present In-Person:
Altpeter

Nadeau

Pereira

Tapella

Wessel

Commissioners Absent:
None

Staff Present Included:
Director of Parks & Recreation Garvy

XVI. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING
Vice President Tapella moved to adjourn the

Voice Vote:
Ayes: Tapella, Wessel, Altpeter, Nadeau, Pereira
Nays: None P ‘
Absent: None (i
Motion Passed.

The meeting adjourned o’r'j'7=§f57 P




¥onoIT 10
6205L8BVCT

SIONITTI HOVHIAESd NYHLAYIYE
ONINVETO INIT ¥d33d 10
44484
ONI ENIONI d3dd
AINOH 10
60M¥VdETISITSZ0E
OT1 NY¥ATIYHHS ‘d¥0d HLFF 01TZ
sd1nd IHDIT 10
ZrvigoLBd
OTT SUI¥ELLYY dN ¥dMOd
LAADYL  T0
L9899¢9
ONI dNoYdd ¥NOILNY JHL
NOILVALSIOHE TIVHLIOS LINA¥Y €0
NOTILVHLSIDEY TIVHLA0S 110dY Z0

NOILVIISIODFdE TIV¥LL40S LT1Nd¥Y 10
00298L

NOILYIDOSSY TIVHLIOS dNIIYAY

ONILNIYd dHSNOHLNO TO

8€00

MHOM AYINIdHYYD 10
LEDO

TYUINLONYLS YFdWIL 9I9d T0
9€00

ONILNIYd YVISTIVY NYOIHIWY

NOILAIYDSHd WHLI
# HDIOANI

YHIAVIEY

ONIdAHE

TIvaad

+AdHLLYY

NDTLNY

NILVHY

YISTIYNY

# JOANIA

6E°69F Z0ZSTTIOO0TTITS
6E° 69T 6E°697 Se/0€e/2Ct 168L9 sec/ee/el

00°0L STYLOL JOdNEA

00" 0L 0929TTO00TITS
00°0L 00°0L 9Z/L0/T0 968L9 Se/se/11

po-ove TIVIOL YOONHIA

00°0FC OEF9TZ00900T
00°0%¢c 00"0%< sz/0e/e1 0G8LYS ge/Lis/et

06°GET STYVLOL Y0dNIA

06°GET 0929€000cT12C
06°GET 06°GET se/oe/et 6v8LY GZ/TT/TT

86°19 TTYLOL JOANIA

86°19 000SOTO0OTTIS
8619 86°19 SZ/6e1/21 €EBLY GZ/TE/11

00°GLS *TYLOL ¥YOdNZA

00°SL 0EV9060TLOTE
00°00%¥ 0EP9090TLOTS
00°00T 0EP90B0TLOTE
00°GLS 00°SGLS ge/o0e/ct 8¥8L9 S§Z/91/21

00°080°F {TYLOL ¥OANIA

00°08E’'Z 09299100CT0%
00°08€’'2 00°080'% SZ/0E/CT LP8LY sz/8z/01

00°0s8 0929£0002T0F
007058 00°080°F gz/0E/2CT LF8LY cz/8¢/01

00° 058 0929Z000ZT0T
00°0s8 00°080°F ge/oe/ct LP8LY gz/8c/01

IWNY WHLI WON "0°d dIGWAN LNOODDY
/IWY HDIOANI LAWY HOHHO dI¥ad ¥HD # MDHHO dLYd °“ANI

9202/80/10 OL &SZ0Z/21/21 WOodd

ONILSIT HDIOANI 4Ivd
T -dovd IOTYLSTA HMY¥¥d

0000GFdY Habs
TI:6E:80 *HWIL
TSI 9202/80/10 :dL¥d



06°8¢€
ps 92
16°2
E0"€8
866

6E° 1S
96081
L6 €9
L6°9C
70" 8T
L179€8°1

5808

58708

G8-08

00"GE9’Z

00°0FT‘Z
00°0FPT’C

00°S6¥F
00°S6P
GZ pG&8'1
Gz vS8’T
ST 68’1
00°2L9'2
00°2ZL9'2
00°2Le’e
657€8

66°€8
6G6°E8

LT179€8°T

G8-08

00°G€9°C

00°G€£9°Z

SZ FG8'T

00°zL9‘e

6G°¢E8

GZ/0E/2T

IVLOL HOUNIA

G2/0€/¢1

SIYLOL dOaNEA

SZ/0E/ZT

cz/oe/et

SIVLOL d0UNdA

gz/0e/eT

S IYIOL HOANIA

GZ/0E/ZT

TYI0L dOdNdA

9¢/L0/10

TTYLOL YOaN3A

9G8LY

GG8LY

FG8LO

7G8LY

£68L9

cGS8LY

LBBLY

SdITddns 01
SdITddNS 60
SHITddNs 80
SdITddNs LO
ISNHdXH ONILIEW 90
SdITddns SO
SdI171d4dNs O
SAITddNs €0
S317d44dns 20
§dI11ddnNs 10

IWNY WILI
JIWY FDIOANT

A 149v¥d

WY ADEHO

dL¥a MHD

# MOEHD

£0€900T9L0T2
£0€90019L0TE
£0€900T19L0TE
£0£900T9L0TC
081900000052
£0E£90019L0TC
£0€200T2L0TC
£0€900T9L0TC
£0£90019L0TC
£0€90019L0TC
se/Le/1t
009900000052
GZ/ST1/21
092900000052
SZ/0E/1T
009900000052
GZ/0E/TT
09L392000900%
sz/ot/zt
S6T908TITLOTE
gc/81/ct
061200000001
GZ/0€/21
WAN "C°d HHEWAN LNNODOWY
dL¥a "ANI
9Z0Z/80/T0 OL GZ0Z/C1/21 Wodud

ONILSIT HDIOANI AIvVd
LOTHLSIA Md¥d

8509-5204d
SA¥YD ILID LSODILID
INI¥YOLINOW WY¥TY ATYINO TO0
£89v94
¥YTOUNg 3 FYId O9WDIHD MIATHD
MIVAEY ¥TMNI¥dS ¥HANAA 10
89LZLFOONI
ADIAMAS WATINI®AS 99 T0
SO6TTIFOONI
F9Id NYLITOdOMIAN ODVIIHD IHD
LIWdd3d 9NF ¥dLTEHS S 10
8E0OF0ED
aLT NOOWHD DHAD
SxASYAL 99 10
86L6G9ZE6
ONI ‘4no¥D A7Tddns 1¥0ds OdSNSH
FOVITIW 10
GCOECTHOYATIN
NYHISYE A19990 IH4d
NOILAI¥DSEd WALI
# FADIOANI 4 HOANIA

0000SpdY a1
TTI:6£:80 ‘EWIL

47511 9Z0Z/80/10 :dlvd



00°GLE
00°GLE

SL E6L

05" L8Y
0S L8V

S2°90¢€
§g-90¢

00°GE6 ‘6E

007069 ‘€
00°0S9°¢E

00°001‘2
0070012

00°00Z°'F
00°002°F%

00768662
00°686 ‘62

L1°9€8"T

€87 1-
66°LE
¢TI
86°¢€6
66761
§8°G¥
867961
9675L
SETEL
00°G8E
0eg° Ly
6F 8¢
8b°LE
0E"€S
S0° 0T
92 kL
LT"9€8'T

0S°L89 92/L0/10

SIVLOL JOONIA

SL E6L GZ/0E/CT

SL EBL sc/oe/et

SIYLOL dOdNdEA

00°GE6 ‘6E 9¢/L0/10
00°GE6 “6E 9Z/L0/T0
00°"SE6‘BE 92/L0/10
00°GE6 '6E 9¢/L0/10

SIYLOL dOONIA

LT79€8"T gg/og/et

668L9

LG8LY

LS8LY

868L9

868L9

868L%

868L9

Ce/T0/11

sc/ec/en

sZ/s1/2t

gz/62/21

9¢/20/10

92/20/10

GEZ/6Z/cl

ge/Le/it

0029000000G¢

G9Z92000200T

692920009001

09¢920009200¥%

09.9000000LC

09292000900%

09¢92000900¥

£0£9000LL0TC
£0€9000LLO0TE
€0€9000LLOTE
£0E2000LLOTE
€0£2000LLOTE
£0€9000LLOTE
£0£90006L0TE
£0€£90006L0TE
€0£90005L0TC
0P190000000T
80E9TTO0TTTIS
80€9TTOOTTITIS
80E9TTOOTTIS
80E9TIOOTTIS
€0£900T9L0TE
£0€90019L0TE

TIVD dOIAYIS WAYIVY 10

€196
N¥HENg dATLOELIA AAIMALNNOCD NOOD
LITYS 10
TS69F P9
LIVS 10
8LLOVEY

ONI Sd AYESNOD JAAdISNOD

ALEYONOD NDIS 10

90¢9¢
HO¥O¥dd¥ ¥aw¥ 10
509¢
Savd HON™"E 10
09z
INIWNIVINOD JNNOYDAVTId 10
1092

ONI LNIWIOYNVW HLIdONOD WLIYONOD

LIay¥d 92
SHITddNS YOINIS GZ
SAITddnNs "OINIS FE
SHITddNS YOINES €E£
SAITAANS YOINIS ZZ
SUITddNS "YOINIS T&
SAITddNs 0Z
SHITddNsS 61
SEAITddNs 8T
NOILINDODTY HFIAOTAWI LT
SdIIddns 91
§dITddns ST
SAITddNs ¥l
§dITddNs €1
S3I'lddns <21
SdI1Tddns 11
8509-5224d

LY WALI

/IWY IDIOANI

£ S dO%d

IWY MO3FHD dI¥d ¥MHO

# MDHHD

HI¥A "ANI

920e/80/10 OL

HiIdWAN LNNODDY

GZ0Z/CT/2T WOo¥d

ONILSIT FDIOANI dIvd

LDTYLSTA HYW¥d dATSTIT

NOILdIYOSHd WALI
# FOIOANI # YOONEA

00005kdY *dI
T1:6£:80 *HWIL
9¢0¢/80/10 -3L¥A



66" €T
66°€h
66°EF
678
678
00°8
66°L
PO L96 LT

0ETETY
DE"ET9
DE"ETS
00°G6L ET
00°G6L‘ET
00°G6L‘ET
00°0LE
00°0LE
00°0LE

16 zLe’'2e
16°2L6°'ZZ
16°2L6 2
0572991

00°80¢€
00°80¢€

05°pSe’T
06 FGE'T
05°L89

0s-¢ie
0G6°Z1¢€

LWY WAHLI
/LAWY HDTIOANI

14 $49vd

0 L96°LT 9¢/L0/10
JIVIO0L HOUNIA
DETETS Sz/0E/et
TTVIOL HOANFA
00°S6L'ET se/oe/et
$IYIOL YOdN3A
00°0LE SZ/0E/2T
TTYLOL ¥OUNIA
T6°2ZL6'22 92/L0/10
$IVIOL HOUNFA
06°299°1 GZ/0E/CT
067299'T GZ/0E/ET

IYLOL dOdNEA

9¢/L0/T0

LWV MOEHD 4L¥d MHO

106L9 gz/ze/et
T98L2 §C/0T/11
098L9 GZ/0T/2T
658L9 SC/0€/11
006L8 sz/ez/et
8G8L9 GZ/LT/2T
868L9 GZ/LT/2T
668L9 GZ/80/11
WON "0°d
# MOHEHO IV °ANI

920Z/80/T0 OL GZ0Z/T1/21

S6790000000T
0LZ90000001E
02900000001
0LZ9000000T2
0L290000000T
0LZ29000000TE
042900000001

GEEOFO00ETOT

09L90T000TTIS

09290T000TTS

09290T000TTIS

0EP90ST6LOTL

0EF90ST6L0TE

009900000052

YHEWON LNNODOVY

Wo¥d

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

LOTYILSIA Mdvd

AONVD L0
SHITddNS d0Id40 90
SHTTddNS dDIdd0 S0
S3ITddNS FDIJAI0 %O
SHdITddNS H2I440 E£0
SdITTddNS dI3I1440 20
SdITddNs dD2IZI0 10
Gedad
NSSV TVNOILYN MNVYd JdIHL HLJAId
TIO 40 WNYA T0
€2
02 TIO 32334
NOISHd NOILYDI¥dI g4 10
LSTS
dNoy¥s NOISHd NISNVILSTIHHD AIYUd
TIOSdOL TO
2?1090
ONI TIOSdOL 39¥dnd
ILNI¥YW dd 9¢ N¥CL 10
LTSHD
LNIWIDYNVH ALddd0dd TIANIHd
SHYY50dd 1d0-02 10
¥€60000000

SHdd dO-0D SWYIDOdd JINL¥N 10
6160000000

IDIYLSIA Ad¥d HAOYD SHENMOd

TIVD HDIAGES WAVIV 10

NOILdIEDSEA WHLI
# HDIOANI

10

IHIHLAIA

q0334

NOISHdDd

doLdNd

TIANFEA

SYENMOd

# JOaNIA

00006¥d¥ art

TT1:6E:80
320e/80/10

JTSIT

THWIL
Bhchin-(ef



0" L96 LT SIYLOL HOANAIA

¥6°68 £0E2000LLOTC
78718 £0€9000LLOTE
66761 £0€9000LLOTE
66°§ £0€9000LL0TC
007 00¥% 0E£F900FLLOTE
0E°006 0EF200FLLOTE
£E°T0G'E 0EF900¥LLOTC
00°ST £0£9000LLOTE
Z87E£08 0EVI00FLLOTE
00°9¢e 0E¥900FLLOTE
B8 G6T £0€£9000LLOTE
00°002 £0£90016L0TC
657189 0EFPS00FLLOTC
00702 £0€900T6L0TE
00°0S 0EVPO00FLLOTE
00° 288 0EPO00FLLOTE
00°S6E 081900000052
SL°80€E £0€£9000LLOTE
057 L6 0EFO00FLLOTE
00°ST 02L90000E00T
62 TZT'T €0E9GCTPLOTE
LETELE E0EQSETIVLOTC
0819 0¢L90000€£00T
00°¥89 0EY90ZEZ9L0TE
L6°6L9 0€££90000€00T
£0° 252 0PTI90000000T
TO'9€L’T 509900000001
007096 0PL90TO0ODTTIS
00°¢Sv 09L90000900%F
€L 6ST SLT90000000T
00°69¢Z 0FL90TO00TTS
00°0L GLT90000000T
80 8%1 £0£90C0ELOTE
8L70¢& £0ES0BTITILOTE
00°SES gcreooooLote
00°GES 02190000L0TE
00°01€E 02T120000L0TE
g8 Lee £0£901¢6L02E
00°S 0L2900000012
6671 042900000001
Se"PEL 0LZ2000000T€
S6°PET 0L220000000T
70°L96 LT V0 L96°LT 9¢/Lo/10 106L9 szr/ee/en

LWV WALI WON "O°d HAGWAN LNOODDOW
/LAWY FDIOANI IWY ADFHO dI¥d ¥MHD # MDHHD HJI¥Q °“ANI

9Z0Z/80/10 OIL GZ0Z/Z1/ZT WO¥d

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIvVd
S - dO¥d LOTYLSIA ¥Mdvd

11

SAITAdNS ¥OINAS 6F
SAITIANS VOINIAS 8F
SEITddNS HOINZES LF
SAITddNS YOINZES 9F
dI¥l ¥OINdS GF

dIdl d0INIS b

dIdl ¥OINIS €£F
SAITAdNS YOINIAS ZF
dIdlL 9OINIS 1F

dIdL "dOINAS 0F
SHITddNS YOINAS 6E
SHITddNS 8E

TYIW dI¥l LE

S3ITddns 9¢

dIdl ¥OINIS GS€

dIdl J0INIS FE
ASNAdXT ONINIVEL €€
SAITdANS YOINIS ¢ZE
dIdl ¥OINAS 1€

¥ANYD 0F

SYTYMNOOW 62
SUTYMNOON 82

MHOMLAN 204 LZ

dIdl a1d1d 9z
¥YAILNdWOD GZ
NOILIND0DEY HAAOTIWA FE
SAMVHD ANOHd TTdD §Z0Z AON €2
$d94 LIWddEd 22

Hdd LIWYAd ¥d4IT13HS S 12
ASNIAXE JJ¥LS 02

994 Tdd¥ HALYMWIOLS 61
ASNAdXE ONILIAW 8T
dIn0d SSANLIA LI
SAI174dNS 91

ASNAIKT IONIYFTINOD GT
ASNAdYHE HONIYIANOD FIT
ASNAdXKT FONAIHANOD €1
SNOTILVE0DEd NIVEL T
SdITddns dA2IAd0 1T
SEITddNS EDIAI0 0T
$3I7ddNS dDIAA0 60
S3I7ddns IDI3I0 80

NOILAIYDSEd WHLI
# IOIOANI # HOANIA

0000S7dY aI
TT:6£:80 “ENIL
qISIT 920g/80/10 :3dLvd



96 FL
95 L
00°0FF ‘8
00" 0%F ‘8
00°0%F’8
00°00T
00°00T
00°00T
9.°8ZL'T

91 v0E-
91" v0c-

06 0LT
0S 0OLT

02¢°s5¢
0Z°6SZ

ZZLOS'T
2T L0S'T
00°0ST 1€
00°0S8'6
00° 068’6
00°00T ‘L
007 00T ‘L
007 00T ‘L
00°00T ‘L

00" 00T ‘L
00°00T "L

LAWY WALI
/LWY dDIOANI

9 - d9vd

9% 191

00" 0¥V '8

oo-o0tT

gg/oe/et

JTVLOL HOANIA

SZ/61/21

IVLOL dOdNIA

§zZ/0E/21

SIYLOL JOdNHA

aL-8zL'T SZ/DE/ET
9L 82L'T gz/oe/zt
9L782L'T se/0e/et
9L°82L'T §e/0e/¢t

SIYLOL "dOANdIA

00°0GT ‘1€ sc/oe/2t
00°0ST ‘1€ cz/0E/2TT
00°0GT ‘TE se/oe/eCt
00°0GT 1€ GZ/0E/ZT
IWY MDFHD dI¥d ¥HD

G98L9

FEBLY

¥98L9

£98LY9

£98L9

£€98L9

£€98L9

c98L9

Z98L9

29849

Z298L9

# MOFHD

Se/R1/11

S¢/0T/et

sz/oz/et

se/vo/et

GZ/v0/2T

SZ/v0/21

SZ/€Z/01

GZ/E0/CT

gg/e0/et

SZ/E0/2T

sz/g0/et

dL¥a CANI

9z02/80/10 OL szZog/z1/ct

09299000801

£0€902TRLOTE

0EFS0TO00TTS

SGZ9€E000CTTE

GZEZ9E0002T1E

G2eZ9e000211C

09299000801¢

09292000900%

S€£290000%200T

GEZ20000900T

GEZ90000200T

YIEWAN LNNODOV

WO¥d

ONILSIT d3IOANI 4Ivd

LOIYISIA Md¥d

XIW JLAYONOD 10

SHDIAYES 1LIAd4D

TYLSNI ONILHOIT HLIVd INIWY3EdId T0

ADIAYIS ONIdAWYOIANVH AT09 10

TL9EPOE

LOdHd HWOH

1Ze

OTT dATANHEH

geozet

12

OdHdWH

ATHANIH

ONI dWCDIANVH WODIANYH

LIgE¥d 10

SO¥HE HSWYL ® SAVIH dOW 10

diWnd

SOVE HSWEL 10

d0L2drd HOVMIS 10

TIYM DONINIVLIY dIVddd  T0

a1sIT

ONIMOW LOVYLINOD 10

ONTMOW IOYHLNOD 10

ONTMOW LOVALNOD 10

FPEBLETELG

9EEBLETELG

TITSG9ESTLE

ZSEPTPS89e

JHONIVED

00661

66761

86761

LBPBT

ONI HYVYONMYT O 3 O

NOILdIYOSHd WHLI

# HOIOANI

ONIWVHED

NMYTO3D

# YOONIA

0000S¥d¥ *ar

TI:6£:80

THWIL

920&/80/10 :4d1%d



13

06 LSS 0Z£92000900T ONITIADEY ® HSWHEL 24 10
06" LSS G G602 9g/L0/10 706L9 GZ/GT/2T 198725991
DTT LNA¥Yd NOINO A dIH S9T
B2 vSZ TIYLOL YOaNIA
¥Z ¥6Z £0£90008L0EE dWNIEY JISNEAXE 10
e vse b2 kG2 9Z/L0/10 £06L9 cz/6Z/21 GZ6ZZT
ALATO0S AOVILIVEE FTSIT WIHIATSIT
00" 6L IYLOL HOANIA
00" 6L GEE9¥000ETOT TYILNIY MNYI HO¥OL 10
00" 6L 00" 6L 9Z/L0/10 Z06L9 Gz/1e/2T €98191%6
ONI INAWAINDA 3 S¥D FANIT SYOIANIT
0F"296'T TTYIOL WOANIA
0F"296°T 0EP90ZPTLOTZ €NTD FALWMNYM SAIY GZ0Z 2IA-ID0 10
0F"296°1 0F°296°T GZ/0E/TT B98LY GZ/BT/2T S0
YNAT ¥NTEd HAYNAT
00" T¥% IIYI0L HOANIA
00" 1% GEE97000ETO0T NOILOAASNI FTOIHAA L# LINO TO
00°T¥ 00" T¥ GzZ/0e/2T L9819 Gz/81/21 812ZETe
07T NOILDAEASNI ¥O0¥L §,WIL MOMISWIC
€6°LSL L TIVIOL dOaNdIA
€6°LSL L 0TT190000000T q94 dTHSUEEWIW TYNNNY 10
£6°LSL L €6°LSL L GzZ/0€E/2T 998L9 GZ/11/21 9z0Zs4dna
¥uvd 40 NOIIVIDOSSY SIONITTI ¥asyT1I
257016 IVIOL YOUNIA
¥8°16 €0€90TF8LOZE gWIdd SHITddNS 20
89°818 £0E90TZHLOCE gWIdYd SAITddnNsS 10
257016 257076 GZ/61/¢T GEBLY Geg/e1/et G¢ZIct
HINAYHZTIOH FOVHD NAYHZTOH
97 191 IYIOL HOUNIA
06°98 09Z9€0002T12 SIH9IT 10
06°98 9y 19T sz/oe/z1 G98.9 GZ/22/01 82v2¥09
IWY WALT WON "0°d YAGHON LNNOJOY NOTLATHYISHA WALIL
/LAY FDTOANI LWY ¥MOFEHD AW MHD  # MOEHD AI¥d “ANI # FDIOANI # HOANIA

920¢/80/T0 OL GzZ0Z/cT/CcT WOud

00006F7dY ar

ONILSIT IADIOANI 4IVd TI:6E£:80 :‘EWIL
& 1 d9¥d IOIYLSIA H¥vd d1SI1 9202/80/1T0 :-41¥d



00" %67 ‘T
00 ¥6F ‘T

S IVE ‘¥
PG IP6 ‘D
9€°2zG82'1

68" FF
687 b

TL EEZ
TL EEC

0z-8v
0¢°8Y

0L 158
0L°168

98 €L
987 €L
00°0EE
00°0€EE
00 0EE
FS5°560°2

G6° %8
S6°F8

06 LSS
05~ LGS

60" 8EE
60°8€E€E

0G LSS
067 LSS

PG GEV ‘9 GZ/0E/2T

PGS SER ‘9 gz/oe/et

STYI0L "JOdNEA

687 bF GZ/0E/ZT
Ly L0T’'T Ge/61/21
Ly Loz't Sz/61/21
Lb L0zt GZ/61/21
Ly LOZ T GZ/6T/CT

$TYLOL HOUNFIA
00°0EE SZ/0E/TT

SIYLOL dOdN3IA

TL8L9

TL8LY

0L8LY

9€8LY

9EBLS

9€E8LY

9€8L9

698L9

r06L9

r06.L9

706L9

GZ/8T/TT

se/8l/set

sz/s1/e1

sc/11/2t

SZ/11/21

gz/80/¢tT

sz/e0/et

ge/1o/2t

§Z/81/21

sg/s1/et

ge/s1/en

Sc/s1/2T

09¢9€000210F

0929€000CT0O¥%

0929€000ETTE

0929£0002T1E

0929€0002T1E

09Z9E£0002T0%

0929€000€TTC

OTT90T000TTS

02£9Z000200T

0Z€920009001

0Z€22000900T

02€920009001

SHTEYL DNIJTOA

SYIVHD ? SdTdVY. DNIATOJ

AVdds 3 dInNTd

HIHSYM SOWd

SHITddNS % SLIYE TTIYd

ST00L ONINYATD

¥3aav1 ¥ d7IL

Td4Ns ¥ ¥ILLND A4dId

LI¥ ¥EdTIOSs

dITHSYHEWAN 920¢ Y3IdWVHO

10

0

ONI

10

T0

10

10

T0

10

19¢F9T10S

LTZy2T10S

ALIT-ALIW

£EEGY6

0LE96

62296

02296

cL6S6

SAYYNIN

SE6ST

HOYIANWOD J0 YHIWYHD VIYVY HATSIT

ONITOADHY ¥ HSVYL dOHSOHd

ONITOADAY %

ONITDADHEY ® HSWYAL 22

HSWVY.L S¥¥Yd

ONITOADIY ¥ HSVYL LNIVW €Y

10

10

10

T0

§98F2G9¥1

798FZG9YT

£88FZG9YT

¢9BRZGOYT

14

ALIW

HIYNINW

YHDIST

IWY WALI
/IWNY IDIOANI

8 1H9Yd

7S°660°2C 9¢/L0/T0
S 66072 9¢/L0/10
FS5°660°2 92/L0/10
757S60°C 9Z/L0/T0
IWY ADFHD dL¥d ¥HD

# MOIHD

WNN "0~ d

dL¥d °“ANI

9¢0z/80/10 OL

Gecoez/et/et

HEIWNN LNNODOY

HO¥4a

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvVd
LOTALSIA MYvd dTSIT

NOILdAIY¥DSHd

# EDIOANI

# YOONIA

00005FdAvY azx
TI:6E:80 *IWIL
9202/80/10 +31¥d



€L799
€L799

66°FT
66°F1

B6FET
86°FET
68 0ET’'T

FE"0S
PET0S

09°0€6
09°0€E6

FO"SVT
FO°S¥T

G8°8¢
GB°8S

90°9F6
90°9¥6
£S°70F
ES POV

ES POY

FS"GER D

IIWNY WHLT
/IWY HDIOANI

6 1 A9vd

66 "EER SZ/61/21
66 EED se/et/et
66 EER sZ/61/21
66 EEV Gge/et/et
66 EEY ge/etr/et
66 LER Se/61/21

HTYI0L YOANEA

68°0ET’'Z Sz/0E/et
68°0£T°2 ge/oe/et
68°0ET’T SZ/0Ee/CT
68°0ET’2 Ge/oe/et
68 0ET’'T sz/0e/21

TYIOL JOONFA
£GP0V GZ/0E/ZT

TIYLOL dJOdNIA

LWY ¥MOEHO dL¥d MHD

LEBLY

LEBLY

LEBLY

LEBLY

LEBLY

LEBLY

ELBLY

€L8LY

£L8L9

£L8L9

ELBLY

ZL8LY

# MOFHD

0929£0002112
GZ/v0/60
0929€0002T12
GZ/€0/60
09Z9€0002T12Z
Gz/82/80
0929£0002112
Gz/82/80
09Z9£000211TZ
Sz/¥Z/L0
092990008012
GZ/0E/90
SEEOVO00ETOT
GZ/ET/1T
0£E9P000ETOT
SZ/0T/1T
GEE9PO00ETOT
GZ/0T/11
GEEL9P000ETOT
GZ/S0/TT
0EE9F000ETOT
GE/V0/TT
0£€90T000TTS
GZ/6T/21
WON "0°d HEFWAN LNNODOW
3I¥ad “ANI

920¢/80/10 OL 6202/2Z1/21 RHO4d

ONILSIT FDIOANI (IWd

IOIFdLSIa ¥Md¥d

15

LNI¥d 3 SdHENIALSYA 10

S/c96¢C0
SHINILSYI 10
S/666220
A00T ION  TO
§/vS56220
SAITddNS SNIEWNTd 10
G/ES6Z20
4dod 10
G/L68EZZO
adnL AT0d 10
G/€58220
OT1T 3OV JATIIAYIIVN JIOWIId¥N
§dITddNsS 10
£69.L969
SIdVd ¥I¥ddd 10
£CTL969
SEITddNsS dOHS 10
911L969
SATTddns 10
G£69969
SILY¥d dIvddd 10
TZE9969
YdUN - ANYAWOD SI¥¥d INIANTD V4N
SYIVddY IY¥¥D 4702 10
PIEBGBGE
ONI ‘SEI¥S LY¥D JTOD YIATAVN dATAYN
NOILdId0Sdd WHLI
# TDIOANI # dHOONIA
00005pd¥ ar
T1:6€£°80 :*IWIL
dIsIT 9Z0Z/80/10 :dLYd



GZ 80E'Y

81°€9¢
G5°68L
€L°2S0'T

VL S06
FL"S06

€L76ST
ELTSST

L0"STE
LO'GTZ

Fe s8¢
vz 682

987999
987979

66798

L9 06l
927 LLS
¢9°69F
2297697
00°0LE

00" €€€E
00°€€E

00°LE
00°LE

SI¥I04 HOONHEA

GZ'BOE'¥ GZ/6T/2T
SZ 80’V S§2/61/21
GZ°80E‘F GZ/61/21
GZ B0E'F GZ/61/21
GZ 80E'Y GZ/6T/Z1
GZ° 80E'V SzZ/61/21
GZ°80E'F SZ/6T1/Z1
GZ 80E'V Gz/61/21

IIYIOL HOONJIA
00°0LE ge/0e/¢t
00°0LE SC¢/0E/2T

-TYLOL dOdNZA

8E£8L9

8E8LY

8E8LS

8EBLY

8€8L9

BEBLY

BEBLY

BEBLY

¥L8LS

vLBLY

gz/so0/et

cg/c0/et

gZ/St/et

S¢/50/¢1

se/st/en

se/so/et

Se/v0/2t

Se/v0/21

sz/10/21

gz/10/21

SZ/11/%0

SZ/0T/60

€0990000000T
£099000000T12

£€099600080TZ

£099FT00LOZE

£0996100L0ZC

£099¢000900T

£€0992000900T

€0990T000TTS
€099TT00TTITIS

£099£100900T

STT200000052

STT9000000SE

09z9co00cTTE

0929€000211C

o):|
o4

c0
0

16

6GL8EFBEBBY-50CTSE

d¥'Is

10

19966602F89-502152

NYIAYL

10

¢000T00DLOES-S0ETSE

ASH YHANIX/ATTZLIIN

10

LO00TOT6LSF-S0CTSE

dDVIVYD S¥Y¥v¥d

0

20Z6rITIBEI-S0CTGC

SMYuvd

10

8000066C000-50215¢

dOHS0dd d¥
NITLNYD

A
10

80T6BEIRTEL-POCTISE

LNIYW g4

10

?00006890L1-V0ETS5C

SMD ANNOUDNOVE FIACTIWI SZ AON

S¥9 YOJDIN DJO0OIN
S¥D dNNOYDNIVdE TOA SZ AON
0S2¥9
10
6F2P9
TYNOILUYN/BQP ONI HNIDNISIHOdS ISON
g3TdN0D XdTd 10
G/80LZZ
SYIANILSYd 3 dWnd 10
S/vL6Z20

IWNY WHLI
/IWY IDIOANI

0T :4D¥d

66 EED sc/eL/et
66 ELEY SZ/61/21
LWY XDHHD dI¥d HHD

# MOEHO

WNN "0°d

dIL¥a "ANI

dddHNAN LNNODOY

920¢/80/10 OL SZ0Z/21/21 WOdd

ONILSIT FDIOANI dIvd

LOTYLSIA HM¥¥d dTSIT

NOILdI¥OSdd WILI

# HOIOANI # YOUNIA

0000SFd¥ *arz
T1:6€£°80 ‘EWIL
9¢0¢/80/1T0 -4dL¥ad



Gg"8Z1

L7 8
087999 ‘6
967 LSE
86°8LT
86°8LT
96°LSE
00°0ST
00°0ST
007081

S8 0ve

SB 0FE

68 0FC
89°EGT 9L
89 €ST 9L
89°€GT 9L
01°58

0129
01°29

0o-€e
00" €
L8°88S

99 ZES
99°2ESs

12796
12799

66 PIF ‘81 gz/og/et

s TYLOL dOdN3A

96 LGE 92¢/L0/10
PTYI0OL HOaNIA
00°0ST cz/og/et
ITYIOL YOaNIA
S8 0FZ SZ/0E/2T
$IYIOL HOONFA
B9 €GT 9L se/oe/et
ITYIOL YOaNIA
01-¢8 gz/0g/et
01°68 Se¢/oe/2t

TIVLOL HOANIA

088L9

906L9

6L8LO

BLBLY

LLBLY

9L8LY9

9L8LY

S06L9

SL8L9

ge/ot/et

2¢/T0/10

ge/L1/et

se/e0/ct

GZ/0E/21

se/ot/et

GZ/80/21

SZ/1E/el

sz/91/21

£0£9000LL0TE
£0€9000LL0TC

0L29000000TE
0£290000000T

0£L90000005¢

062920009001

0S%90000005¢

00€£20000000T

00€90000000T

0EE9V000ETOT

0EESYO00LTOT

SHITdANS YOINIS <0
SIITddNS "JOINIS TO0
¥ZGa6E-G20Ed

17

LAY WAELI
/LAY HOIOANI

T1T -d9vd

99" EZ£S 9¢/L0/T0
12796 sz/og/et
IWY MOHEHD ALVA ¥HD

# MOEHD

4L¥d “ANI

920&/80/10 OCL

YHEWON LNONODOV

§202/21/21 mWoud

ONILSIT dDIOANI AIvVd

LOTYLSIA ¥Mdvd

"¥°N SNEZILID S8 LIDSHY
TYLNAY 937000 d3LYM TYANNY 20
TYLNAY 937000 ¥3LYM TYANNY 10
PP86E00TANI
ONI ¥SN HONINO SNHONIND
INAWASINGWIEAY LOoOd ALIAYS 10
GZ0zZLo0Y
MYTIOA0d Ld¥3EE0d aod
SLdvd d4IND3E ANNO¥YDAYTId 10
ZLBTOEOORT
*ONI ‘NOLONIWYYI 1T ¥dMOdA¥'1d MOdAYTd
IWAYd GZ0Z ATVH ANZ ¥Wddd 10
9€0GZHS
INAWADYNYR ¥ST¥ LOIYLSIA ¥uvd 141044
ADILON T¥9dT 10
STIFZ9t
FOILON T¥9ET 10
S0919¢
ONI SNOILV¥DITENd ¥D0aadvd aavd
SHIVAAY ¥oN¥L 10
£7916D
ATWASSY ILHOIT TIY¥LI 10
60TLLT
gdod ggdM AINO¥d AA¥Ovd
NOILdI¥DSHd WALI
# GDIOANI  # HOUNIA
00006Pd¥Y rar
TI:6£:80 ‘EWIL
dTSI1 9zZ02/80/10 :d1vd



699

65 FTP ‘8T

50998100L0EC
S0990100011S
G099€ET00900T
50992000900T
S099¢T10060TC
509900000012
§0990000000T
L09901T000TTS
G0995100L0ZC
0,Z9000000T2
0L290000000T
0TT90000000T
0T190000000T
021200000001
0TT90000F00T
01190000F00T
£0990000€£00T
0LZ9000000TE
0£290000000T
0TF30000000T
0TPS0CTIVLOTE
0TF20000LOTE
0LZ9000000T2
042900000001
0TFPI9SCIVPLOTC
0LZ901000T1S
0TT90000000T
0TT190000000T
071900000001
0Z2L90000€00T
£0£9000LL0TE
£0€9000LLOTE
042500000001
0£€900000012
£0£9000LLOTE
£0€9000LLOTE
€0£9000LLOTE
£0€9000LLOTE
£0€E9000LLOTC
081900000052
£0€9000LLOTE
£0£9000LL0TE
€£0€£9000LLOTE
0.290000000T
0LZ20000001C
£0€9000LLOTC
€0E9000LLOTC

ge/oe/et 088BLY gz/01/21

18

WNISOW  6F

g4 8¥

INIVW 989 L¥

INOHd S¥dg¥d 9%
GNOH4 440 S¥

24 wb

[o1° S 7}

SWYD OddIA ¢ 3 LINYHINI €4 ZF
dOHS HLIWSMOVTId TF
SdITddNs dDIJ40 O0OF
SHITddNS 3DIJ44A0 6E
434 ATHLNOW WOOZ B8E
NOILAI™HDSHNS dAdYdSMEAN LE
dSNIdXd HONEYIANOD 9t
dIHSHEHWEN YddI GE
dIHSHHAWEN YddI FE
LIaEED €€

§3I1'1ddNSs HDIA40 £
S3ITddNs dDIJI0 TE
av NOSYM JWODTIM 0f
SNOIS Q¥d¥X 6¢

434 HdVYLS 8¢
SdITddNs HD0IA4A0 LZ
SdITddNS dDIJAC 9F
d34d NOIS 62

SANOYId ¥Z
dIHSHHEWAN YddI €£¢
dIHSHEEWEN YddI ¢ZZ
SdN0¥Id  1¢

333 OCdHWWd 02
LId3dD 61

SAITddNS YOINIS BT
SdIT4dNS IDIJI0 LI
S3ITddNS ADIAIA0 91
SAITddNS YOINIS GT
SHITddNS YOINAS FI1
SHITdANS YOINIS £T1
SUITddNS "OINIS ¢1
LIaEdd 11

ISNIAXE DNILIEW OT
SHITddNS YOINIS 60
LIQddd 80

SHITddNS YOINAS LO
SHITddNs FOIAI0 90
SHITddNS Id2IJ40 GO
SAIT4ddNS YOINAS #0
SAITddNS YOINJIAS €0

LHY WHLI

/IWY IDIOANI LWY MOEHD

¢T  :E9vd

WAN "0°d dIdWAN LNOODOY

dIL¥d ¥HD # ¥MDJIHD 3L¥a "ANI

9Z0¢/80/10 OL 620Z/21/21 KWOd4

ONILSIT HOIOANI 4IWd

JOTYLSIA ¥¥v¥d HTISIT

NOILAIYDSEA WHLI
# IDIOANI # dOANIA

00005%d¥Y Rkt
T1:6£:80 :HWIL
9202/80/10 -3dL¥d



66°6GT
T€°20T
LZ 02
0678
08" 6€Z
88799
08°L6T
90" 1%

9z €€

9¢ €€
00°86
6" 181¢
96°66G
SO°LPT
96 6L
00°08Z'T
00°01€
00°0L
66°¢C
82 9
00706

66 621
66°LFT
P1°62
00°0ZT
6L7LVL'S

G1°€6
L6718
LETEL
¢9°E2T
ZL L6
ZL L6
F6°50¢Z
09°9TE
S8 b6l
FLTOET
PO FOT
PO V0T
L6 ZEC
ze 08¢
£S5°0L
Zs° 0L
£8°50¢
86°LEE
68°GBE
007068
0879996

IIWNY WHLI
/IWY FDIOANI

ET -dEOVd

66 FIV ‘8T

65°F1¥ ‘8T

LWY ¥MOFHD

€0€90217LOTE
€0€£902TFLOTE
£0£9000LLOTE
£0E£90ZTFLOTE
£0€9021FLOTE
£0E90CTVPLOTE
0EP90ECESLOTE
0E¥90229L01E
€0€96Z1PLOTE
€0E90CTVLOTE
592900000001
€0€£90CTFLOTE
€0E90CTRLOTC
€0£902TPLOTE
£0€90CTFLOTE
02120000L0TE
0ZT90000L0TE
09Z9TT00TTTIS
0T19000000TE
0LZ90TO00TTIS
06190000000T
OTI9TTOO0TTIIS
08190000005¢
POPF0000000T
G9190000000T

S¢/01/21

gzZ/o0E/et 088L9

GLT92000900T
G0%96100L0CE
S0998T100LOZE
S0990T000T1S
G099ET00900T
§0992000200T
§0995000000T
L0922000900T
£0990000£00T
G099v100L0EZC
G099S100L0CC
50996100L022
G0998100L0ZE
L0990000000T
609900000012
609900000001
90990000€00T
G099F100L0EC
9099TT00TITIS
£L0990000000T
§e/01/¢1

sc/oe/et 088L9

WON "0°d HIdHAN INNOJDY

dI¥a ¥HD # MDEHD AL¥d "ANI

920Z/80/T0 OIL SZOZ/CTI/CT WO¥d

ONILSIT FDIOANI 4Ivd

LOIMLSIA Muv¥d

$d1'1ddNs

SdITddNns

SHITddNS HOINZS
SHITd4NS

SHITddNS

SUITIddNs

dIdlL aT3Id

dI¥L aTIId
S311ddNS

SHITddNS
dTHSYIIWIN TYANNY
SHITddNs

SHITddNS

SIHOIT

SIHDIT

ASNEdXE JONTYIINOD
ISNEAXHE HONIIHANOD
ONINVIATO ENIT 934
OFAIA dWIHd
SdITddNS dDIJ40
HSINITdHIOLNY SSVdI
d34 sod

sydzZznd

HSNHdXH ISUYNEWIEY
ASNAdXH ONILIANW

OSNAdXH d4AYLS
YHIANIA/AFTTZLAN

WNASOW

g4

LNIYW 94

SYdvd

LANAZLNI 3 INOHd LNIVW €4
LANJELNI S¥Yv¥d

LANYELNT 2D

UNOHd NUUAYL

dOHS HLIWSMOWVTd

HNOHd {HANIA/ATTZLIN
INOHd WNASNW

LINGALNI Dd

INOHd Dd

UNOHd 0¥

dTEYD Dd

SWYO 3 LINJUILNI SNOHd NYIAVL
AL ATIYD NIILNVD

¥adId LINIGALNI

Se
Ve
£€Z
e
|4
0e
6T
81
LT
91
ST
vT
€T
¢l
T1
0T
60
80
LO
20
S0
vo
€0
¢0
T0
HZ66E-92XDEd

NOILATUDSHO WILI

ATSIT

# HJOIOANI

0000SFd¥Y
TIT76€£°80 ‘HWIL
9202/80/10 +4dL¥d

19

# JOaNIA



00-GeL

00°SeL 00°G66 ‘€ ge/oe/et
00°GLEF'T
00°GLV'T
00°0G6°Z

00°G666°E gz/0Ee/2t

6S IV ‘8T TTYLOL MOaNdA
66°9
Z6°6E
66762
80°8¢
I8 PP
L6721~
86°6G6
00801
007291
Z8°GF
66 T
60 FT
LS

¥8 8¢
66°ET
00°F92°T
9z €02
00-8G¢
0L"88
66°¢C

66 LT~
ST 19
aL 1t
86 6E
L6766
98°Zg¢
LB TR
Fv 861
00" FZ2
00 st
96706
ZE° 86T
V9 LES
66°6
86°6T
6L LEL'B

65 7IF ‘8T GZ/0E/CT

188L9

188L9

0€L90000E00T
se/ro/et

06F90000€0TE
06790000001
ge/10/¢t

€0E€90TTSLOTE
£0£90006L0TZ
£0£90006L0TC
£0€20006L0TE
£0£90006L0TE
£0£20006L0TE
£0E90TT1GLOTE
0EFP208IGLOTE
0EVF908ISLOTE
€0£90005L0TC
0LZ9000000T2
0£L290000000T
70¥70000000T
£0£90008L0TZ
£0£9000SL0T2
£0€90005L0T2
09292€£0002TT2
G9292000900T
0922900080T<
087900000052
08190000005€
£0E€9GZTIPLOTE
£0£962TRLOTE
£0E90ZTVLOTE
E€0E9SETRLOTC
£0£9621PLOTE
E0E9GZTIVLOTE
£0E€9SCTIVLOTC
0EF90009L0TC
0E€P90CE9L01C
£0E20ZTVLOTE
€0E90CTPLOTE
€0E£902TFLOTE
£0€90CTVLOTE
£0£9021vLOTE
ge/ot/et

dd4 G9£ SW S¢ Dud

ONILTINSNOD YHLNdWOD €€ Ddd
ONILTIASNOD ¥ILAdWOD SZ Ddd

ONI ‘SEDIAYIS HALNdWOD LDV3YH

S3ITddNs
SHITddNs
Sd17440S
SHITddNS
SHITddNS

LIATAED

SHITddNS

SAId N ¥M20d
SAI¥ N ¥D20d
SUITddNs
SAITddNS FDIAJ0
SHITddNS IDIAA0
ISNIdXd QISHNdWIEYd
SHITddNs
SHITddnNs
SdITddNs
AIONATIOS LADNYd
SYIATOH HdTId
ONIFNL

daLYM

LIJE™D

SdITddNsS
S3I1ddNs
SdITddNsS
SHITddNS
SEITddNS
SHITddNs

» SHITddNS
dIdl aTd1d

dIdl Jd7IdId
SAIT4ANS
SHITddNs
SHITddNs

SIHOI'T

SLHOIT

20

10
SEaL

z0
10
SE9L

2LO¥EY

09
6S
8¢S
LS
96
1%
FS
€S
rAS
jE3
0s
6F
8r
Lb
9%
Sk
a7
£F
4
¥
0%
6E
8€
LE
9€
513
vE
£e
[43
1€
0€
6¢
8¢
Le
9¢
HZ66£-52XDad

NOTIJIYOSHd WILI

IWY WALI

/LAWY HDIOANI LWY HMDHHD d1¥a ¥HD

FT :-UD¥d

# MDEHD

WON "O0°d HIEWNN LNAODJDY

dI¥d "ANI

920¢/80/10 0L S20Z/CT/CT WOoud

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd

LDIYMLSIA d¥d¥d JTISIT

# JOIOANI # HOUNIA

0000SFAY ar
T1:6€:80 -EWIL
920¢/80/1T0 :3I¥0A



SE'BPI
SE'BPI

SE'6PT
SE'6FT

SETBFT
SE'BFRT

0L"86¢C
0L B6E
85°10¢

ST pOT
ST FOT

£V L6
£V LG
00°9G50°T

00°62F
00" 62k

00°LZe
00°LZ9

00°066°L

00" 0EZ€E
00°0Z€E

00°SZL
00°GeL

00°GLY T
00°GLY ‘T
0070562

00°0Z¢E
00" 0Eg¢E

HEEWON LNNODDY

LAY WILI
/IWY FDIOANI

ST :H9¥d

ST 901

£ L6

00°9G60°T

0079501

00°196°8 GZ/61/21
00°196°8 sz/61/21
00° 1968 Gz/61/21
00°T96°'8 Sz/6T/21

TYLOL HOUNIA

Gec/e1/et

GZ/0E/21

SIYLOL JOdNEA

Sc/oe/et

sc/oe/et

SIYLOL JOONIA

007666 '€ 92/L0/10
00°666°¢€ 9Z/L0/T0
00°666 '€ 9¢Z/L0/10
007566 ‘€ ge/0e/et
LWY MDHHD AL¥a ¥HD

p8LY

1F8LY

T78LS

Tr8LY

6£8LY

£88L9

c88LYS

Z88LY

LOBLY

LOBLY

# MOWHD

WON "0°d

920g/80/10 OL Gz0g/e1/el

§Z/01/01

sc/01/01

GZ/0T/0T

GZ/0T/0T

sz/01/e1

se/el/el

sc/vo/et

G§2/02/01

sz/oe/el

GZ/0E/TT

GZ/0E/2T

gz/1o0/et

dLVYad CANI

ONILSIT

0EF9000000LE

ogv9000000LE

0E£FS000000LE

0€F9000000LE

S6192000900T

0£L900000052

09c9c000cT1TE

09Z9£000<CTTIC

06790000€£00T

0<L90000E00T

06790000£0T2
06790000£00T

06%20000£00T

WO¥d

dOIOANTI dIvd
LOIYLSIA Md¥d

A0IAYES NOILYIINYS XTHLNOW

IDIAYES NOILVLINYS ATHLNOW

HADIAYES NOILYLINYS ATHLNOW

IDIAYIS NOILYLINYS ATHLNOW

10

1£980¢Z6
10

0£990¢26
10

6299026
10

82990¢6

ONI NOILVLINWYS dDIAYIS

INFWNISHNEWNIEY W04 IND

HWIHEY J100d ALIIVS

SLONA0dd "HHEdVd

S1LDONA0Yd ¥dadvd

I9¥H0LS dNoTd

444 G9¢ SKH

ONILTINSNOD YHINJWOD
ONILTASNOD YIILNdWOD

dOvd0LS dnoIo

9¢

9¢

9e¢
9¢

Y4

ONI

N¥L

NYL

NY L
N¥L

joicie)

NOILdIYOS3d

d75I1

10
SZOTCTENIEY

T0
52025008

ADAWAS HSOCr

10

15652

10
or8se

‘sd174dNS NCLY

10
ProL

T0
EVIL

4]

10
ZvoL

10
LESL

WILL
# HOIOANT

21

I2IAYIS

LUDARES

dNSNCd

# dOaNdIA

0000G¥av rar
TT:6£°80 -EWIL
9202/80/10 -HIWA



22

SE'BPT 0EFS000000LE I0IAYIS NOILYLIINYS ATHLNOW TO

GE BFT 00°196‘8 Ge/61/ZT T¥8L9 GzZ/s0/21 98¢9¢cc6
SE'BPT DEF9000000LE dOIAYES NOILVLINVS ATHLNOW 10

SE"BPT 00°T196'8 gZ/et/et TrE8LO Se/Lo/1t GBe9eTe
0L 862 0E¥9000000LE IDIAYIS NOILVLINYS ATHLNOW 1O

0L 86E 00°196°8 Se/61/21 Tr8LY SC/L0/1T ¥829Zce
0L"86¢C 0EV9000000LE A0IAYdS NOILVLINYS ATHLNOW TO

0L 86Z 001968 gg/etT/et T¥8L9 S2/01/01 £r99026
SE'6FL 0EF2000000LE HOIAYES NOILVLINVS ATHINOW T0

SE6VI 00" 196 '8 ge/61/¢1 Tr8LY SZ/01/01 cr990¢Z6
SETBPT 0€72000000LE IDINYES NOILVLINYS ATHINOW 1O

SE'BRT 00° 1968 se/e1/el r8Le GZ/01/01 1799026
SE'BPT 0£¥9000000LE A3IAYAS NOILYLINYS ATHLNOW 10

SE6FT 00°196°8 sc/el/el Tr8LS GZ/0T/0T 0r290¢26
SE6RT 0E£F2000000LE ADIAYAS NOILVLINYS ATHINOW TO

SE'6FI 00" 1968 GZ/61/21 T#8L9 S2/01/01 6£990¢Z6
0L°86¢C 0EFP9000000LE HOIA¥IS NOILVLINVS ATHLNOW TO

0L°86C 00" 196°8 ge/61/21 ¥8L9 S2/01/01 8€990¢6
SE"BYT 0E£F2000000LE A0IAYIS NOILYIINYS ATHLNOW TO

SET6FT 00°196'8 SZ/6T/CT iP8LY SZ/01/01 LEQDODCZE
SET6PT 0£F9000000LE FIIIAYIS NOILVLINYS ATHINOW TO

SE'6FT 00°196°8 se/e1/et i¥8LS SZ/0T/0T 9€£990Z6
GE"6F1 0€¥9000000LZ I2TA¥ES NOTLVLINYS ATHLNOW 10O

SE'6FT 00°196°8 sc/e1/2t TP8LY S¢/01/01 GE920<26
SE°6RT 0EP9000000LE d2IA¥ES NOILVLINYS ATHLNOW TO

SE'6FIT 00°T196 8 ge/61/Ct v8L9 G§Z/01/01 PE£99026
0L786¢C 0€£F2000000LE HDIAYIS NOILYLINYS ATHINOW TO

0L"86¢ 00°T196'8 gZ/et1/ct Tv8L9 SZ/01/01 ££990¢6
SEBVIT 0EF2000000LE d0IA¥YIS NOILYLINYS XTHLNOW TO

SET6PT 00°196°8 Ge¢/61/21 1r8L9 GZ/01/01 2E€990¢6
IWY W3LI WAN "O°d HIEWNN LNNODDY NOIILdI¥OSHO WHLI

/LAY FDIOANI IWY MDEHO HL¥a ¥MHD # MOIHD dJI¥d °ANT # HDIOANI # YOOQNIA

9Z02/80/10 OL GZ0Z/21/2T KWO¥d

00005pdav ar

ONILSIT dDIOANI AIvd TT:6£:80 *IWIL
91 :4Ud¥d LOIYISIA Ad¥d dTSIT 9202/80/10 :31¥d



23

SE'6RI 0ev9000000LE IDIAYAS NOILVYLINUYS ATHILNOW TO

SET6VT 00°196°8 SZ/61/21 ir8LS GZ/60/21 LOSEDRZE
0L°86C 0EFP2000000LE d0IA¥AS NOILVLINYS ATHLNOW TO

0L°86Z 00°196 ‘8 Gz/61/21 78L9 gc/so/et 90GEVCe6
0L"862 0£FP9000000LE HOIAYES NOILVLINVS ATHINOW TO0

0L7862 00°T96°8 G¢/61/21 TF8L9 SZ/LO/TT 6622Z¢6
GE6PRT 0EF2000000LE A2IAYdS NOILYLINYS ATHINOW TO

SE'6FT 00°196°8 se/e1/et 1r8Le SZ/LO/TT B6E€9CCH
SEBVI 0EF2000000LE dDIAYIS NOILVLINYS ATHLNOW TO

SE'evl 00°T196°8 SZ/eT/ct P8L9 S¢/L0/1T IRYARAA
SE'eit 0EF9000000LE dOIA¥IS NOILVLINVS ATHINOW T0

SE6VI 00°T196°8 GZ/61/2T1 ¥8LY Se/LO/1T 9629¢Zce
SE'6RT 0E¥9000000LE IDIAYES NOILVLINYS ATHLNOW 10

SEBPT 00°196°8 se/e1/21 TF8LY SZ/LO/TT S6c9¢¢h
0L 86¢ 0£%2000000LC dDIA¥IS NOILVLINVS ATHINOW TO

0L"86¢C 00°19%6°8 Sc/el/et Tr8LS GZ/LO/TT 629226
SETeRT 0E£P2000000LC d0IAYIS NOILYLINYS ATHINOW TO

SE'evl 00°T96°8 GZ/61/21 T#8LO SZ/LO/TT £629226
SE'6VI 0EF2000000LE dDIAYIS NOILV.LINVYS ATHLNOW TO

GEBVI 00° 1968 Se/61/21 ¥8LY GZ/LO/T1 2629226
SE'6PT 0E¥9000000LE JOINYES NOILVLINVS ATHLNOW T0

SETBPT 00°196°8 SC/6T/2C1 T¥8LO SC/LO/1T 1629226
SE6FT 0£¥9000000LE dDIA¥ES NOIILVLINVS ATHLNCW T0

SE"6RT 00°196°8 SZ/el/et TF8LY SZ/LO/TT 0629226
oL B6E 0Ep9000000LE d0IAYES NOILVILINYS ATHINOW TO

0L°86C 00°T196 8 se/et/et 8L SZ/LO/TT 6829¢2¢6
SEevl 0£F9000000LE HADIAYHS NOILVLINYS ATHLNOW TO

SE'BPI 00°196°8 SZ/eT/ct p8LY SZ/LO/TT 8829¢¢C6
SET6YI 0Er9000000LE dDIAYES NOILYLINVYS ATHLNOW TO

SE6PT 00°196°8 se/el/en Tr8LY Se¢/LO/TT LBZ9ZEZ6
IWY WELI WON "0°d HIGWON LNNODDOY NOILdTdOSHd WALI

/LAY FDIOANI LWY MDEHD dL¥d ¥HD # MDHHD HLVA "ANI # EOIOANI # YOUNIA

9Z0Z/80/10 OL SZ0Z/ZT/ZT WOdd

00006 FdY aI

ONILSTT HEDIOANI dIvWd TT:6€:80 -dWIL
LT -d5vd LOIYISIA ¥Md¥Yd dTSIT 920¢/80/10 :31¥d



24

SE'BPT 0EPS000000LE A2TIA¥ES NOILYLIINVS ATHINOW TO

SE6RT S0°8kF 9Z/L0/T0 80619 92/20/10 1£085¢6
0L°86¢ 0EF9000000LE H0IAYAS NOILYLINYS XTHLNOW TO

0L 86¢ 00°T96°8 SZ/61/21 P8L9 Ggz/s0/et 1cs5€evee
GEBVI 0EF9000000LE HOINAYES NOILVLINYS ATHINOW TO0

SE'6FT 00°T96°8 GZ/61/21 TF8LY gz/s0/ct 0ESEVZE
SE6FT 0EF2000000LE d2IAYES NOIIYLINYS ATHINOW 10

GE'BFT 00196 ‘8 ge/e1/ct 8.9 se/so/el 6ISEVCE
SEERL 0EF9000000LE dDIAYAS NOILVLINVS ATHLNOW TO

GE'BVI 00°196°8 Ge/61/21 P8LY cz/s0/e1 81GEVZE
SE6FI 0£¥9000000LE JOIN¥ES NOILVLINYS ATHLNOW 10

SE"6FT 00°196°8 §e/61/21 TF8LS gg/s0/ct LISEVZ6
0L 86 0£¥9000000LE F2IA¥ES NOILVLINYS ATHLNOW 10

0L°86¢ 00°196°8 geg/el/el T¥BLO §¢/60/¢1 9TSERZE
GET6FI 0£F9000000LE dDIA¥AS NOILVLINVYS ATHLNOW TO

GE'6erl 00°1%6 ‘8 ge/et/et #8L9 §2/50/21 SISEVCH
SE6VI 0£F9000000LE HOIAYIS NOILYLIINVS ATHLNOW TO

SE°6PL 00°1%96 '8 ge/et/et v8L9 SZ/e1/T1 FISEVZ6
CE'BPT 0EF2000000LE ADIAYIS NOILYLINVS ATHLNOW TO

SE6RT 00°196°8 GZ/61/E21 TF8L9 gz/s0/z1 ETIGEVCO
SE'BPT 0E79000000LE IOIAYAS NOILVLINUYS ATHLNOW 10

SEBRT 00°196°8 GZ/61/21 P8LS gz/s0/et ZISEVZH
0L°862 0£72000000LE IDIAYES NOILVLINYS ATHLNOW 10

0L786Z 00°196°8 GZ/6T1/21 T¥8LY gz/50/¢1 T1SEbCE
SET6VI 0EPO000000LE HOIA¥ES NOILVLINYS ATHINOW 10

SEBVI 00196 '8 ge/et1/et 1¥8LY §2/S0/21 0TSEVEG
GE'BVI 0E£F9000000LE IDIAYAS NOILVLINVS ATHLNOW TO

SET6VT 00°T96°8 GZ/6T/cT 78L9 gz/so/et 605EVCH
SET6PT 0EF2000000LE A0IAYIS NOILVYLINYS ATHLNOW TO

SE'6PT 00°196°8 SZ/6T/CT peLe se/s0/e1 80SEVZE
IWY W3LI ’ WON "0°d YJEGWAN LNNODDV NOIL4I¥DSHd WHLI

/LAY HFOIOANI JWY MDHHD dL¥a ¥HD # MOIHD dLV¥d °“ANI # FODIOANI # YOANIA

9Z0Z/80/10 OL GZ0Z/Z1/ZT WOUd

00005FdY ar

ONILSIT IDIOANI QIVd TI:6E:80 *HWIL

8T :H9¥Wd LOTYISIA ¥¥vd d'TSIT 9202/80/1T0 :EL¥A



00915
00°915§

82 9LV
82'9LY

8Z2°9LFb
BC"9LY

00°009 L

007009 'L
00°009°L

6L° 99

6L %9
6L°F9

L~ L8

Lg ee
00°GL
00°GLE
00° %1
Ze°9
00°05¢
80 6V
00°S€
LZ"LZ8

00°TZT'S

00°TZT’S

00" TI2T'G

G0 60F’'6

0L 86¢
0L"86¢

9G6°89p 1 GZ/0E/CT
9678971 gz/0e/21
96°89¥% ‘T sz/0e/21

SIYLOL dOdNIA
00°009°¢L sz/08/21
SIYILOL HOANFA
5z/61/21

6L°F9

SIYLOL dOdNHEA

Le-Lezs gg/oe/et
SIYLOL dOUNIA
00" TZT’S SZ/0E/CT

SIYLOL MOdNEA

9Z/L0/10

002900000052

00990000005¢

00990000005¢

09.9€000200%F

561920002001

£0£90019L0TC
SLT92000900T
§9292000900T
06190000000T
£0€900FLLOTE
0E¥900FLLOTC
£0€9000LL0TZ
£0£90008L02C

0672000000F2

0EV9000000LE

SHOIAMES ALIYNDES NYUAVL

SHOTIAYIS ALIUNDES WOISNOW

SHDIAYAES ALI¥NOES HIANHEA

10

SEET9e
10

peerse
10

£CET9C

dd0d ADOTONHOWIL SY.LIANIIS

SONIYOd TIOS ¥3LTIHS S

10
TTZZS

SINYLTNSNOD TYIYELYW AONV¥ TIOS

LNAWISHNIWIETY Wd04INA

10
SZpoct

IMSMOHDAINWS 'INV¥d

SAITddNS
ASNAIXE AdYVLS
SHLYdYM

AOVETIN
SHIT4dANS
TYALOYILNOD
SHITddNS JOINES
SHITd4NsS

Sa3d LIdNV

IDIAYES NOILVLINYS ATHLNOW

80
LO

S0
70
€0
c0
10
Ge6eelod

MIATIS LIOOS

25

TOELINOS

ANYTIOS

MOHDAIKWS

JdATIS

dOHOINIS

LAY WHLI
/IWY HIDIOANI

6T :UD%d

LAWY ¥MDHHD dL¥d AHO

L88LY sz/10/2t
LBBLS GZ/10/CT
L88L9 GZ/10/et
988LY2 Se/v0/et
ZveLo sc/Lo/et
GB88LY se/ec/et
788L9 sz/81/21
806LY 9¢/20/10
WON "O0°d
# MOdHD dLVd “ANI

9202/80/10 OL GzZoZ/Zt/et

HIGWOAN LNNODOY

WOd4a

ONILSIT HADIOANI dIvd

LOTYLSIA M¥vd

NOILdI¥DSHd WILI

dTSIT

10
62ZLBTT
dOHDINIS

10
ZE0BSCH
# FDIOANI

# YOaNIA

0000Svdav sdI
TT:6€°80 :HWIL
9z0¢/80/1T0 :-dL¥d



00°09€°S
00°09€£’S
007002
00°00¢
00°00¢
00°LE
00°LE
00°LE
00°cL

0o0-zL
00"cL

65°SEL
65°GEL
6G°GEL
00°05Z ‘8
00°062°'8
00°05Z‘8
99767
99°6¥

99°6F

96°89F ‘T

00°09€’S

S IVILOL

007002

=TYIOL

00°LE

S TYLOL

00" 2L

STYLOL

00" L

SIYLOL

6G°GEL

SIVIOL

00°0SZ'8

IVLOL

99°6F

GZ/6T/2T

HOANIA

92/L0/10

HOONIA

gz/et1/2t

JOaNIA

GZ/6T/21

dOaNIA

se/61/ct

HOANHA

GT/0E/ET

JOaNFA

9z/L0/10

HOANJIA

SZ/0€/2T

HOANIA

9p8LS

01629

Sv8L9

PP8LYO

£V8LY

688L9

606L92

888L9

d3d TIVLSENI NOILYINSNI S¥¥¥d T0

(]
N

LAY WAL
/IWY dOIOANI

0¢ -39¥d

IWE MDHEHD

dLYd MHD

# MOTHD

0929€£0002T0¥
qe/e1/et
G2020000L0TE
ge/ec/el
G2020000L0TE
Seg/0t/el
gz0gooooLote
ce/80/21
GZ0Z0000L0TE
GZ/TIT/21
0929€£0002TTC
gz/er/en
DEVP9SVOPLOTE
SZ/IT/1T
09Z9£0002TTZ
Gg/s1/et
WAON “O°d YHEWAN LNNODDY
HI¥d "ANT

9Z0Z2/80/10 OL GZ0Z/Z1/21 WO¥d

ONILSIT IDTIOANI AIvd
LOTYLSIA MY¥d

L0S
OYHWOY ODNOTHLNOW OLd43d90d IOWd3EHL
02Z60T66# ANNIEE 10
02260166
aNNTo vdNv¥'T GSEBTO00L
08Z67S86# ONNAEd T0
08267586
ANOYM YNNVIA PEBTO00L
9.8G9F864# ANNAEE TO
9LBGO9VB6
YIINIAIVD YTAWYd EE£8TO00L
LT66T9L6# ANNARY 10
LT66TOLE
WMLOH0S WW¥AVY 0Z8T0O00L
SHAITddNs TO
FvZ8E0OF06
ONTHNLOVANNYWN TVDIWAHD HIV.LS QdLYLS
TYLNHY HOVLS SHIYES dUWWAS 10
¥ST191
SADIAYES INJIAF 'TVIDEAS HTVIDIAS
LIMSYD 3 NOYI HONVTA  T0
¢00°LSTISLOTOTIS
00 AT1ddNS TOYLINOD FAIS HLANOS JISHLNOS
NOILAIYDSHUd WHLI
# TOIOANI # YOONJIA
00005vd¥ :ar

T1:6£:80 *HWIL

HdISIT

9202/80/10

ERCHOA 4]



Lol
SS° ¢k

R ArAl
T ¢l

A |
TE=EZ1

£G°62
£6762

08°S¢

ZhTLOT
Zerevt

S0°9L
S0"9L
S0 9L
00" cae
00289
00289
91°€£88

00°89¢€
00°8%¢€

00°60¢
00°602

91°90¢
91°90¢€

00°09€E’S

06°LOL 9¢/L0/10
06°L0OL 92/L0/10
06°LOL 9Z/L0/T0
06°LOL 9Z/L0/T0
06°L0L 92/L0/T0
06" LOL 9Z/L0/10

TYIOL HOANIA
S0°9L ge/oe/et
*TYLIOL ¥OdNIA
sz/oe/et

00" €89

STYLOL JOdN3IA

91°€88 ge/oe/et
91°€£88 se/o0e/et
91°€88 ge/oe/et

TTVLOL dOdNIA

116L9

T16L9

116L9

11649

TT6LS

TI6L9

Z68L9

168L9

068L9

068LY

068L9

27

TO0d/XATAWOD D07Td NIVW TO
10020CECTO00T-9CT0T0

U¥YI YULTEHS § 10
T00T0CECTO00T-9C10T0

SMd¥d 10
TO000ZEZTO00T-22T0T0

HOWYVYD SM¥¥d 10
TO0O0STEZTIO00T-2ETI0T0

o 20
d 10
20000L02T000T-2CT10T0

Ad YHEWIL 10
TOO09GSTTO00T-9CTI0T0

INY WALI
/1WY JOIOANI

Tz 39%d

IWY MDFHO dI¥a MHD

# MDEHO

709960008012
9Z/10/10
709920009001
9¢/10/10
F0992000800T
92/10/10
P0922000900T
9Z/10/10
709900000001
7099000000T¢
92/10/10
709220009001
92/10/10
0EEOP000ETOT
GZ/E0/T1T
0L¥90000000T
gz/e1/2t
0£E9FO00ETOT
GZ/ST/21
0EE9V000ETOT
gz/0T/et
0E£E€2V000ETOT
Ge/r0/2T
WIN "O°d MIFGWAN LNNODOW
dIL¥ad "ANI

9202/80/10 OL S20Z/21/Z1 MWO¥d

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd
LOIdLSIA ¥Yvd

HISIT 40 FOVTIIA TA0TIA
INIWIDYTATT WYD ¥MONdL 10
LZ6ECTANI-Sd
0D INFWdINDE NYA 3 MDON¥I QVINI ¥dlIddnsn
SA3d T¥DET 9202 AON 10
18ZEZS
dTT ddTSSHAL SSHYL
d0IA¥dS MOTd MONS TO
G960T
ADIAYAS MOTd MONS 10
80601
d0IAdIS MOTId MONS 10
ELEDT
IOVTIVM WILBdP/OTT1 dOodd 18VT VYITUMAIL
NOILdIYOSHd WILI
# IDIOANI  f# HOONIA

00006pav :ar
TT1:6£:80 :3WIL

d1sIT 9¢0Z/80/10 :HIYA



86°6F
86°6¥

EL L
6o gl
69°ET
I1°GE

06°LOL

06°L0L

06" LOL

06°LOL

06°L0OL

06°L0L

06°LOL

06" LOL

06 LOL

06°LOL

06°L0OL

06°L0L

06°LOL

9¢/L0/10

9zZ/L0/T0

9¢/L0/10

9¢/L0/10

9Z/L0/10

9Z/L0/10

9Z/L0/T0

9¢/L0/10

9¢/L0/10

9Z/L0/T0

92/L0/10

9zZ/L0/T0

9¢/L0/10

9Z/L0/10

T16L2

116L9

1T6L9

T16L9

116L9

116L9

TI6LS

TI6LS

T16L9

116L9

116L9

TI6L9

T16L9

9Z/10/10

9z/10/10

9¢/10/10

92Z/10/10

9z/10/10

9Z/10/10

9¢/10/10

9¢/10/10

92/10/10

9¢/10/10

9¢/10/10

9¢/10/10

9¢/10/10

9¢/10/10

F0998100L0ZC

70896100L0cE

7029920009001

F0990T000TTIS

F0920T000TTS
PO99TITO0TITIS

702920009001

70292000900T

7099600080T1¢C

709920009001

7099600080TE

70992T0060TC
09900000012
#0990000000T

702960008012

702920009001

709200000001

WNASOW 10
T00900TETO00T-8CTI0T0

ASH YHANIA/XAETZLIEAN 10
T00SO00TET000T-9CT0T0

NYJAYL dT0 10
T00GZ6FZT000T-9€T0T0

INIVW €4 TO0
TO09TEECTIOO0T-9CTOT0

dOHSOdd 849 20
NIZLNYD TO
TOOFTIEECTO00T-9CT0TO

LJOHS/MAIAIIATE  TO
TO08SCZEZTOO0T-9Z1010

ddLTdHsS S 10
T009SZECTO00T-9CT0TO

SNOISSHINOD 10
TO0ESZECTIO00T-92T1010

YAILTIHS N 10
1002SZECT000T-9<C1010

ISNOHHLYY 10
TO0TSCECTO00T-921010

440 €0

22 20

20 10
T000S2€CT000T-92T0T0

dvi1s 10
T006FZECTO00T-92ZTOTO

SNOISSHINOD/YITINGAS 20 10
TO0BPZEZTOO0TI-9CTOTIO

NIVINNOA ¥IL¥YM AYIAOCODSIA 1O
TO0EOZEZTO00T-9CT0TI0

28

LAY WALI
/IWY EDIOANI

¢¢ +ddNd

LWY MDFHD

dIL¥d ¥HD

# YMOHHD

WON "O°d
dL¥ad °“ANI

9¢0z/80/10

ONILSIT

OL GZ0Z/Z1/21

dIIWAN LNNODDY

WO¥d

HOIOANI dIvd

LOTALSIA AYdd

NOILdIHDSHd WILI
# FOIOANI

# JOONEA

000057d¥ -aIz
TT:6£:80 ‘ERIL

dTISIT

920¢/80/10 :dL¥d



00°0GT
00°0ST
21768 °1
Z1°6%8°1
Z1°698°1
00°09¢
00°09¢
00°09¢
SL B6L'Z

0Z°608°T
0Z°608°T
S9°LLE
S8 LLE

L1299
L1729

S0°18
S0°18

12°¢1
TZ°¢1

00°0ST sz/0e/21
STYLOL HOONIA

Z1°s%8°1 92/L0/10
STYLOL "OONdA

00°09€ GZ/0E/TT

SIYLOL YOONIA

568L9

Z16L9

F68L2

£68L9

€68L9

T16L9

T16L9

T16L92

116L9

11649

TI6L9

GWIHY LOOY ALIAVS GZ0C

TdNd NIWAY 8 S¥M¥v¥d SZ Ddd

HWIdY INOHd TTdD S DAd-NNEL

TIVLIA FDIT0d

TIVLEA ADITOd HIDDYMTIVL

¥d NNIETDA0OM

10
§202100d9
ZNIM N¥d

10
9T680L60T
MNYE XEM

10
SZ0ZTIED

HOTHM ADVHL

10

90ET
10

Fect
10

TO06ELESEDOOEC-9ZTOTO

YdI ¥d NNITIOJOOM

10

TOOLELESENDO0Z-92ZT0TO

NIYLNQOJd ONIMNIHd

10

T00L691820002-9210T0

dAY XHTADWA

T0

T00SEFFLE000E-92T0T0

HLIWSYOVYTYd

10

T00S8TTSZ000€-2CT0T0

d90dI1d Ad¥dns

10

T000LOOFTOOOT-2ET0TO

NYIAYL

10

TO0LOOTETO00T-9221I010

29

dZNIM

ANVEXEM

dIOTIM

NOILdI¥OSHd WALI

IWY WALI
/IWNY dDIOANI

£€¢ Hd9¥d

§87980°Z GZ/0E/CT
G8'980°C sz/oe/el
06°LOL 9Z/L0/10
06°LOL 9¢/L0/10
06°L0OL 9¢/L0/10
06°L0L 9Z/L0/10
06°L0L 9Z/L0/10
06°L0L ©9Z/L0/T0
06°L0OL 9Z/L0/T0
IWY ¥DEHD dL¥d ¥HD

# MDEHD

0£L90000006¢
gz/el/ct
Z099%000ETOT
sc/re/et
G09%0000000T
gz/eeg/et
€0E90ETRLOTE
Ge/ve/11
0EVOTETIRLOTC
G2/€2/90
709920009001
9¢/10/10
709920009001
9Z/10/10
F0990000000T
92/10/10
r0990000000T
9z/10/10
7099ST00LOZE
89¢/10/10
709220009001
9¢/10/10
r099F100LOEZ
9¢/10/10
WON “O°d HIGHNAN LNNOCDOW
HIL¥A "ANI

9202/80/T0 OL GZ0Z/CT/CT WO¥d

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd
LOTYILSTIA HYWd

dTSIT

# HDIOANI

# "JOANIA

0000SFd¥Y ar

T1:6£:80

SAWNIL

920¢/80/10 -41¥ad



LT 69L VEE

00°0ST

ISHDIOANI TIV —--- ‘IYIOL
IYLOL dOdNIA

30

"0°d HIEWAN LNNODOW

LWY WHLI

/IWY HDIOANI

ve

S H9O¥d

LWV HMOHHD

dLYa ¥HD # MOHHD

dIL¥d "ANI

9z0¢/80/10 OL GZ0Z/21/21 WOodd

DONILSIT 4IDIOANI 4Ivd
LDI¥LsIa

Ad¥d d1SIT

NOIL4I¥DSdd WALI
# TOIOANI # dHOANIA

00006 FdY dI
T1:6£:80 :EWIL
920¢/80/10 -4dL¥d



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 V¥
info@lisleparkdistrict.org =
lisleparkdistrict.org

PARK DISTRICT

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks & Facilities

Date: January 6, 2026

Re: Recreation Center/Pre School Playground Surfacing Replacement

The 2026 budget contains an allocation of $80,000 fo replace the rubber poured in place playground
surface at the 1925 Ohio St. Recreation Center.

We have been very pleased so far with the new artificial grass surfacing that has been installed at the Beau
Bien Park swing area and the new Rivers Edge Park. We have worked with Foreverlawn Chicago at both
sites, and their product is available via the Sourcewell contract, which satisfies all bidding requirements.

At a significant cost savings to replacing the rubber surfacing like for like, ForeverLawn is able to install the
new surface on top of the existing rubber surface. We had the contractor come out and perform fall tests
to make sure that this system, using the existing rubber surfacing as a base material, will still meet all the
standards for fall protection, and it does. The cost of the replacement is $52,322.38,

Recommended Motion: Move to authorize the purchase and installation of synthetic turf playground
surfacing for the Recreation Center/Pre School Playground from ForeverLawn Chicago in the amount of
$52,322.38.

31



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 Q¥
info@lisleparkdistrict.org ==
lisleparkdistrict.org &

L"
PARK DISTRICT

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation & Marketing

Date: January 8, 2026

Re: Understanding between the Downers Grove Park District and the Lisle Park District for

Reciprocal Fitness and Aquatic Memberships.

The Park District entered into a reciprocal agreement with the Downers Grove Park District in April of 2024
that allowed Lisle Park District residents to receive Downers Grove Park District resident rates for their
fitness center membership in exchange for Downers Grove Park District residents receiving Lisle Park
District resident rates for Sea Lion Aquatic Park memberships.

New for 2026, the agreement confinues to articulate reciprocal resident rates for memberships but now
also includes member rates on swim lessons, swim team, and aqua aerobics at Sea Lion Aquatic Park
once you become a member. Similarly, the fitness membership at Downers Grove now includes access
to the locker rooms/steam rooms, walking track, open gym, Member Appreciation Days, discounts on
personal fraining and premier fitness classes, and the opportunity to purchase a Group Exercise Elite
Add-on pass. Previously, the Downers Grove Park District basic membership just provided access to their
fitness floor, as well as their indoor walking track. Downers Grove residents will still be required to abide by
Lisle's non-registration timeframes when signing up for programs.

It was previously agreed upon by both agencies that the original arrangement would be for a one-year
period, so each district could evaluate any impacts that may be reason to reconsider the scope of
continuing the relationship. As of the new year, there are 101 Lisle Park District residents with active fitness
memberships at the Downers Grove Park District. There were a fotal of 247 total Downers Grove Park
District resident season passes to Sea Lion Aquatic Park in 2025, which is 95 more passes sold than the
prior year.

The original agreement is set to expire on March 31 of this year and staff from both agencies are
interested in renewing and expanding the scope of this agreement. Once approved, both agencies will
continue to promote the relationship through customary means, frack membership participation, and
report back periodically with each other.

An outline of both memberships and their corresponding benefits follows this report and is presented for
your consideration. You will see the effective date would be April 1, 2026.

Recommended Motion: Move to authorize a Memo of Understanding between the Downers Grove Park
District and the Lisle Park District for Reciprocal Fitness and Aquatic Memberships.

32



Downers Grove Park District
2024 Fitness Membership Rates for Lisle Park District Residents

Membership Type Paid in Full (Annual Membership)
Adult Individual $330

Adult Individual Add-On $253

Student (Age 14-23) $253

Senior (Age 62+) $253

Senior Add On (Age 62+) $154

Track $50

There is a $30 enrolliment fee for each member

Membership Benefits

. Fitness Center Locker Room Access and Steam Rooms

. Walking Track

. Open Gyms

. Member Appreciation Days

. Discounts on personal fraining and premier fitness classes

. Opportunity to purchase a Group Exercise Elite Add-On pass

Lisle Park District
Sea Lion Aquatic Park - Downers Grove Park District Season Passes

Pool Pass Type

Individual $149
Individual Senior $137
2-Person Family/Couple* $184
3-Person Family** $219
4-Person Family** $255
5-Person Family** $290

Per Additional Family Member**  $58 per additional person

*Couple: Idenfified as two individuals residing at the same address. Both individuals must show proof of
residency in the household through ufility bills, paycheck stubs, driver's licenses, etc.

*Family: Identified as parent(s) and/or any unmarried children under 21 who are living at a single address.
Other relatives, babysitters, nannies, etc. may not be included on the family membership.

Membership Benefits: Upon purchasing your aquatic park membership, members will be eligible for the
“member rates” for swim lessons, swim team, aqua aerobics, and rentals. Downers Grove Park District
residents with aquatic park memberships are required to abide by the non-resident registration dates as
listed in the summer program guide and online.

Refund Policy: Refund requests will be accepted no less than 5 business days before opening day. Refund
requests will not be accepted after opening day.

33



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 3
info@lisleparkdistrict.org &%

PARK DISTRICT
. lisleparkdistrict.org @)

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks & Facilities

Date: January 8, 2026

Re: Ordinance 26-01, an Ordinance approving the disposal of personal property owned by

the Lisle Park District.

Pursuant to the Park District Code, the Park Board may authorize the sale or disposal of property that
is no longer necessary, useful to, orin the best interests of the Park District. The 2026 Budget contains
allocations for the replacement of one 2014 Ford Explorer and one 2002 Ford F450 Super Duty.
Once these existing vehicles are replaced, they will no longer be useful to the park district.
Therefore, staff recommends the Park Board make such a declaration and authorize their sale. The
sale of each unit will not occur until we have received each unit's replacement.

Ordinance 26-01, an Ordinance approving the disposal of personal property owned by the Lisle Park
District, follows this memo.

Recommended Motion: Move to adopt Ordinance 26-01, an ordinance approving the disposal of
personal property owned by the Lisle Park District.

34



LISLE PARK DISTRICT

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE DISPOSAL OF PERSONAL PROPERTY
OWNED BY THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT

ORDINANCE 26-01

WHEREAS, the Lisle Park District, DuPage County, Illinois (the “District™), is a duly
organized and existing Park District created under the provision of the laws of the State of Illinois
and is now operating under the provisions of the Park District Code of the State of Illinois and all
laws amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto (the “Park Code™); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 8-22 of the Park Code, three-fifths of the members of the
Park Board may authorize the sale or disposal of personal property that is no longer necessary,
useful to, or in the best interests of the Park District; and

WHEREAS, the Park District owns a 2014 Ford Explorer VIN #1FM5K7B81EGC27008
and a 2002 Ford F450 Super Duty VIN #1FDXF46F32EC57896; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Park Commissioners has determined that it would be in the best
interest of the Park District to dispose, sell, or donate a 2014 Ford Explorer VIN
#IFM5K7B81EGC27008 and a 2002 Ford F450 Super Duty VIN #1FDXF46F32EC57896.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF PARK
COMMISSIONERS OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT, as follows:

Section 1: The foregoing preamble of the Ordinance is hereby incorporated in its
entirety in Ordinance 26-01.

Section 2: The Park District will dispose, donate, sell, or trade in a 2014 Ford
Explorer VIN #1FMSK7B81EGC27008 and a 2002 Ford F450 Super Duty VIN
#1FDXF46F32EC57896.

Items listed above will be donated, traded in, or disposed of in compliance with the regulations of
the Environmental Protection Agency.

Section 3: Except, as otherwise provided herein, this Ordinance shall be in full force
and effective forthwith upon its adoption and approval as provided by law.

Adopted this 15" day of January 2026.

35



AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners
Lisle Park District

President Board of Park Commissioners
Lisle Park District

SEAL

36



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 3
info@lisleparkdistrict.org =
lisleparkdistrict.org @

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation & Marketing
Date: January 8, 2026

Re: CivicRec Registration Software — Annual Renewal

The Park District transitioned to CivicRec as our registration software back in April of 2022. Qur District relies
heavily on our registration system to manage recreation programs, facility memiberships & admissions, rental
permits, point of sale items, refunds/credits, and more. With a monthly average of approximately 8,000
transactions, we depend upon having a system that is efficient and effective for all users. Overall, the
software continues to be well received by both customers and staff.

Staff negotiated a renewal contract in January of 2025 that included an annual software fee of $38,277.86
perpetually, with an automatic renewal option each year at the same fee unless either party elects to
terminate the relationship. As we prepared for the annual renewal, staff researched and elected to switch
our vendor partner for credit card processing. This change resulted in a deduction of $232.50 from our
annual costs, resulting in an anticipated annual software fee of $38,045.36.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the renewal contract with CivicRec in the amount of $38,045.34,
effective January 16, 2026.

Thank you for your consideration.

37



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410,ext. 0 Q)
info@lisleparkdistrict.org &=
lisleparkdistrict.org @&

MEMO

To: Board of Pork Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: Januofy 8, 2026

Re: Professional Services Agreement for Public Engagement and Public Opinion Research

The Park Board adopted the Lisle Park District Indoor Recreation Space Feasibility Study on November 13
which, as stated in that recommendation, “formalizes the park district's intent to advance this endeavor
further based on the results of the study, which point to widespread community support generally.” As
reported then, the project’'s next steps include working with Williams Architects, Beyond Your Base, and
Featherstone Construction Management in further community engagement, preliminary facility design
work, detailed cost estimating, community presentations, and more. The additional community
engagement, particularly with Beyond Your Base and Williams Architects, seeks to specify the exact
amenities the community wants included in a new indoor facility and the financial investment the
community is willing to make.

Preliminary work with Beyond Your Base (BYB) was discussed with the Park Board in September and has
occurred over the last couple of months. This work included providing input on potential funding
proposals, developing a public engagement fimeline and budget, and facilitating a kick-off
meeting/discussion with park district staff and commissioners — commissioner discussions that occurred in
pairs and individually. This initial work has been completed, and as reported previously, additional work is
strongly recommended to continue the public engagement process so the community and Park Board
have as much information as possible to make an informed decision should a referendum be considered
later this year.

| received a proposal from BYB for the rest of this work, which includes:

+  Provide additional input on one or more potential funding proposals to be shared and tested with
a Citizen Task Force and then districtwide.

* Prepare an invitation letter, agenda, and PowerPoint presentation for a Task Force meeting. Support
facilitation of one in-person meeting to gather feedback on the proposed improvements and plan of
finance before implementing a districtwide public information program.

* Prepare a list of frequently asked questions with corresponding answers, along with a factual summary
about the potential funding proposal, to be posted on the District's website.

*  Work closely with the District and its architect to develop an informational mailer for registered voters
within the District, highlighting the planning efforts completed to date, identified needs, and proposed
solutions. Services include issue framing, messaging, copywriting, graphic design, and coordination of
printing and mailing.

« Assistin developing a presentation for the District to use at in-person community meetings and
webinars.

38



e Review press releases pertaining fo the District's planning efforts and potential proposal.

e Create social media graphics and draft post content for use by the District at its discretion across
existing platforms and other relevant accounts.

e Develop and coordinate the execution of text messages to promote public information meetings
and/or related engagements.

e Provide guidance on the content and layout of a welbsite landing page where residents, media, and
other stakeholders can access information about the possible funding proposal.

o If pursued, review drafts of informational video. The District would engage a videographer to develop
the videos.

e Design and administer a mail/online/text survey to gather input from all registered voter households
within the District regarding the potential funding proposal. Services include developing the survey
and an accompanying fact sheet, providing graphic design, coordinating printing and mailing,
creating and implementing a text message with a link to the online survey to encourage participation,
managing data entry, analyzing results, and presenting findings to the District's Board of
Commissioners, either virtually or in person.

e Develop and implement a digital communications plan cimed at increasing community awareness of
the District's website landing page. If pursued, digital communications would also focus on increasing
viewership of the informational video.

e Provide input on the composition of the final proposal, if pursued.
e Assistin reviewing the final ballot question language, if pursued.

¢ Prepare up to two additional informational mailers if the Board of Commissioners decides to adopt the
election resolution. Services include issue framing, messaging, copywriting, graphic design, and
coordination of printing and mailing.

The cost of this work is $60,500.00. The 2026 Budget contains an allocation for this work, including the
reimbursable, tfravel, and digital communications expenses as explained in the accompanying proposal.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the Public Engagement and Public Opinion Research Services
Agreement with Beyond Your Base for a fee of $60,500 plus reimbursable, travel, and digital
communications in accordance with the agreement.

39



)

A CONSULTING Youn
GROUP OF WIGHT
e BASE

December 31, 2025

Mr. Dan Garvy
Executive Director
Lisle Park District
1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

Lisle Park District
Public Engagement and Public Opinion Research Services Agreement

Dear Mr. Garvy:

Beyond Your Base (“BYB"), a consulting group of Wight & Company, is pleased to submit this
Public Engagement and Public Opinion Research Planning Agreement (“Agreement”) to Lisle
Park District (“"District").

The Agreement is presented in five parts:
o UNDERSTANDING
e SCOPE OF SERVICES
e SCHEDULE
e COMPENSATION
e OTHER TERMS

UNDERSTANDING

BYB understands that the District is considering options for funding capital facility
improvements, including the potential to seek additional local funding in 2026. As part of its
planning efforts, the District seeks to engage BYB to help share information with residents
regarding a potential funding proposal and assist in seeking community input specific to a
possible funding proposal. BYB understands that no final decisions would be made by the
District regarding a funding proposal until after a comprehensive public engagement effort is
completed, including a public opinion survey.

SCOPE OF SERVICES
BYB will provide the District with the following services and deliverables:

Beyond Your Base
Public Engagement | Voter Analytics | Strategic Communications



Lisle Park District - Public Engagement and Public Opinion Research Services Agreement
12.31.25
Page 2 of 5

o Preliminary Proposals. Provide additional input on one or more potential funding
proposals to be shared and tested with a Citizen Task Force and then districtwide.

e Frequently-Asked-Questions Document and Fact Sheets. Prepare an FAQ document
and fact sheet to be posted on the District's website to help inform district residents
about the funding proposal.

o Task Force. Prepare an invitation letter, agenda, and PowerPoint presentation for a Task
Force meeting. Support facilitation of one in-person meeting to gather feedback on the
proposed improvements and plan of finance before implementing a districtwide public
information program.

¢ Informational Mailer. Work closely with the District and its architect to develop an
informational mailer for registered voters within the District, highlighting the planning
efforts completed to date, identified needs, and proposed solutions. Services include
issue framing, messaging, copywriting, graphic design, and coordination of printing
and mailing.

e Presentation Deck. Assist in developing a presentation for the District to use at
in-person community meetings and webinars.

o Earned Media. Review press releases pertaining to the District's planning efforts
and potential proposal.

e Social Media. Create social media graphics and draft post content for use by the District
at its discretion across existing platforms and other relevant accounts.

o Text Messages. Develop and coordinate the execution of text messages to promote
public information meetings and/or related engagements.

e Website Landing Page. Provide guidance on the content and layout of a website
landing page where residents, media, and other stakeholders can access information
about the possible funding proposal.

¢ Informational Video. If pursued, review drafts of informational video. The District would
engage a videographer to develop the videos.

e Public Opinion Survey. Design and administer a mail/online/text survey to gather input
from all registered voter households within the District regarding the potential funding
proposal. Services include developing the survey and an accompanying fact sheet,
providing graphic design, coordinating printing and mailing, creating and implementing

Beyond Your Base
Public Engagement | Voter Analytics | Strategic Communications



Lisle Park District — Public Engagement and Public Opinion Research Services Agreement
12.31.25
Page 3 of 5

a text message with a link to the online survey to encourage participation, managing
data entry, analyzing results, and presenting findings to the District’s Board of
Commissioners, either virtually or in person.

o Digital Communications. Develop and implement a digital communications plan aimed
at increasing community awareness of the District's website landing page. If pursued,
digital communications would also focus on increasing viewership of the
informational video.

e Final Proposal. Provide input on the composition of the final proposal, if pursued.

o Ballot Question. Assist in reviewing the final ballot question language, if pursued.

o Additional Informational Mailers. Prepare up to two additional informational mailers
if the Board of Commissioners decides to adopt the election resolution. Services include
issue framing, messaging, copywriting, graphic design, and coordination of printing
and mailing.

SCHEDULE
BYB is prepared to start work on this engagement as soon as January 27, 2026.

COMPENSATION

BYB proposes to conduct the above scope of services at a fixed cost of Sixty Thousand Five
Hundred Dollars ($60,500), with said fee billed in four invoices of Fifteen Thousand One
Hundred Twenty-Five Dollars ($15,125) each. The invoices would be billed on/about February 27,
2026, April 30, 2026, June 30, 2026, and August 31, 2026, with said invoices to be paid within 30
days of receipt.

Reimbursable Expenses

The District would be responsible for all expenses related to the Public Engagement and Public
Opinion Research Services, including printing, mailing, and postage costs of direct mailers to
registered voter households; printing, mailing, and postage costs associated with the mail
survey, including postage and postal fees for reply envelopes; numbering, scanning, and
uploading of completed mail surveys; crosstabs; and implementing text messages.

Other Consultants
The District would directly engage a videographer, if one or more informational videos are
pursued.

Beyond Your Base
Public Engagement | Voter Analytics | Strategic Communications

42



Lisle Park District — Public Engagement and Public Opinion Research Services Agreement
12.31.25
Page 4 of 5

Travel Expenses

The District would be responsible for BYB's travel-related expenses, including airfare at coach
rate, parking, local transportation, and lodging for Paul Hanley and/or Skylar White in
connection with in-person meetings. All travel would be pre-approved by the District.

Digital Communications
BYB would separately invoice the District for digital communications, if pursued. All digital
communications would be pre-approved by the District.

OTHER TERMS

1. No Advocacy-Related Services. The parties expressly understand and agree that this
Agreement is not intended to and does not encompass or include any advocacy-related
services in connection with any future campaigns. Accordingly, as part of the Agreement,
BYB will not provide any such advocacy services to, or for the benefit of, the District under
or pursuant to this Agreement.

2. Related Professional Services. This Agreement is separate and apart from any other
professional services the District may deem necessary. The District retains flexibility in
working with other planning/design firms, engineering firms, construction
contractors/professionals, financial advisors, or other professional consultants.

3. Termination. The District, at its sole discretion, may terminate this Agreement at any time
by providing a written notice of termination. At the termination of this Agreement, the
District shall provide earned compensation and reimburse BYB such reasonable costs and
expenses incurred to the date of such termination, which payment shall be in full satisfaction
of all claims against the District under this Agreement.

Thank you for the opportunity to assist Lisle Park District with this important initiative. Upon
signature of this Agreement, please return one original signed copy to Wight & Company, c/o
John Flodin, 2500 North Frontage Road, Darien, IL 60561.

(This space is intentionally left blank.)

Beyond Your Base
Public Engagement | Voter Analytics | Strategic Communications

43



Lisle Park District — Public Engagement and Public Opinion Research Services Agreement
12.31.25
Page 5 of 5

Respectfully submitted,

BEYOND YOUR BASE
A CONSULTING GROUP OF
WIGHT & COMPANY

2,

Paul Hanley
Managing Director
Beyond Your Base

On behalf of Lisle Park District:

Accepted/Signature

Printed Name

Title

Date

Beyond Your Base
Public Engagement | Voter Analytics | Strategic Communications



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. O
info@lisleparkdistrict.org
lisleparkdistrict.org

PARK DISTRICT

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation & Marketing
Dan Garvy, Director of Parks and Recreation

Date: January 8, 2026

Re: New Indoor Recreation Space Exploration Project Update

One of the primary recommendations from the 2023 Strategic Master Plan was to "develop additional
indoor, multigenerational recreation space.”" Over the past year, the District completed a
comprehensive feasibility study that included several steps of community engagement, resulting in
strong support from residents to contfinue pursuing this project.

As part of this endeavor, the park district engaged Williams Architects (WA) for building design services.
Based upon the results of the feasibility study and discussions with staff, WA recently provided a
preliminary building program plan which aligns with the District's estimated financial parameters, square
footage considerations, and amenities deemed important through the public engagement process.
Staff are currently reviewing the building plan and will be working with WA to produce a draft floor plan
by the end of the month, which will be promptly shared with you upon receipt for consideration.

The current draft concept includes a total gross building area of approximately 46,818 square feet and
represents a modest, yet full-service recreation center designed to meet community needs. It includes a
comprehensive fithess component alongside athletic spaces and multi-functional areas, aimed at
supporting a wide range of programs, services, and corresponding revenue opportunities.

The draft building plan includes the following:

* Two full-size gymnasiums for basketball, volleyball, pickleball and a variety of other uses

* A Multi-Activity Court (MAC) with intended multi-functional use for athletics, group exercise,
functional fraining, rentals, meetings, efc.

* An elevated jogging track for walking and running

» A fitness center with cardio and strength equipment

* A large mulfi-purpose room (divisible info two smaller spaces) for group exercise and dance classes

*  Locker rooms with showers and grooming areas

»  Administrative offices, storage, patron check-in, and member services

*« Common spaces including a lobby, lounge, and vending areas

Programming opportunities would target:

* Drop-in fitness and memberships

* Group exercise classes and wellness programs

* Youth and adult sports classes and leagues, as well as dance and other specialty programs
* Facility rentals for community events, public outings, and athletic groups

» Special events and tournaments leveraging multi-court spaces

45

o RO




Multi-Functional Design:

The building is infended to be designed for flexibility, with the MAC serving as a multi-functional space
capable of accommodating athletics, fitness classes, community events, and specialty programs. This
adaptability ensures maximum utilization and supports diverse programming needs. To maintain an
effective yet lean staffing model, strategies would focus on cross-fraining staff for multiple roles,
leveraging technology for check-in and scheduling, and optimizing staff coverage during peak hours to
maintain service qudlity efficiently.

Community Engagement - Your Investment, Your Voice

The pursuit of a new indoor recreation building is the culmination of what the community has expressed as
important needs to be addressed. This project will continue to be shaped by community priorities through
advisory groups and public input. The Park District is committed to fiscal responsibility and cost conftrol
throughout this process. We will continue fo strongly encourage anyone interested to monitor the park
district website for updates, attend the regular meetings of the Lisle Park District Board of Park
Commissioners, and/or provide feedback about the project through email at info@lisleparkdistrict.org.

Estimated Project Timeline

January - March 2026: Draft floor plan development and advisory group review
April - July 2026: Ongoing gathering of public input and building design refinement
Autumn 2026: Financial planning and referendum considerations

46



1925 Ohio Street

\ Lisle, IL 60532
630-964-3410, ext. 0

info@lisleparkdistrict.org &%

FARE InSTIaCY lisleparkdistrict.org &

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks & Facilities
Date: January 7th, 2025

Re: Monthly Report

Heritage Park South Loop Trail

The permit has been reviewed. A preconstruction meeting must be scheduled with the Village, at which
time the permit will then be issued. | am waiting for confirmation from the Village if that is to just take place
with me, or after we have bid the project and have a confractor.

Community Park Skate Park and Basketball Court Project

Still under review with the County and the Village.

South Shelter Project

Bids were opened to favorable results in December. Plans remain under review with the Village and the
County.

Surplus Fleet Liquidation

Most of our Fleet sold at auction on GovDeals Auction Site in December. One of the few items that did not
sell was the 2002 Ford Dump Truck. | had a reasonable reserve (minimum price) set that was not met on its
first ime around, and then | had it relisted and again, it did not meet reserve. | will be relisting it with
Obenauf Auction Service later this month, and | believe it will bring the most money with our more local
audience here in northern lllinois. | have included in this month's Board Packet Disposal Ordinance 26-01,
declaring our surplus fleet equipment in 2026 for your consideration as well.

Staff Reviews
All staff 2025 annual performance reviews are complete.

Beau Bien Tennis Couris

Beau Bien Park's tennis courts are budgeted to be replaced in 2026. Bids for removal and replacement of
the courts will be opened on January 224 and with a recommendation for your consideration at the
February Board meeting.

47



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 3
info@lisleparkdistrict.org &=
lisleparkdistrict.org @

PARK DISTRICT

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scoftt Hamilton, Parks manager
Date: January 7, 2026

Re: Monthly Report

Ongoing operations

* Continue picnic table renovations

*  Know b/4 cyber training completed by all staff

¢ Snow removal and salting completed as needed

* Trash removal completed weekly

* Vehicle and eguipment inspections performed weekly

*  Watering “Gator bags" removed from newly installed trees for the winter months

* Park inspections completed

* Sled hill inspections completed

* Al staff attended Director Garvy's “End of the year" meeting

« Supply picnic tables, tables and chairs for a Village of Lisle and museum special event

Vandalism and Encroachments

= None presently

48



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410,ext. 0 Q
info@lisleparkdistrict.org =

PARK DISTRICT
C lisleparkdistrict.org @

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Adrian Mendez, Facilities and Safety Manager
Date: January 7, 2026

Re: Monthly Report

Sea Lion Aquatic Park
* |nstalled a heater in the staff bathroom and new chemical lines in the pump room.

Museums at Lisle Station Park
* Replaced lights in the Depot basement.

River Bend

* Replace hose spigot by the pull cart area and the door closer on the door in the pro shop going out to
the deck.

¢ Reset the ice machine in the basement.

Recreation Center (1925 Ohio Street)

* Replaced the sink sensor and solenoid on the sink in the men’s bathroom.

* Repaired a door handle that wasn't locking in PS3.

* Repaired aroof leak in the Athletic Space.

* Replaced a couple ceiling tiles with water damage in MP2.

* Burnish the floors in the front lobby and hallway.

» Set up holiday decorations.

* Replaced the toilet handle and tightened the tank to the bowl in the handicap stall in MP4.
* Replaced the batteries in the sink sensor in PSS5.

* Many setups and takedowns were done (karate, many holiday events, bingo, board meetings. etc.)
* Reattached the door closure to MP4.

* Replaced multiple hand towel dispensers.

» Adjusted the photo sensor in the women's bathroom in the main hallway.

* Put snow mats down in preschool.

* Cleaned carpets in the Senior Center.

* Patched the floor in PS2.

Community Center (1825 Short Street)
* Set up holiday decorations.

Safety/Risk Management
* Replaced fire annunciator batteries at the Recreation Center.

Other

* Replaced a hot water circulating pump at Parks Dept.
* Washed Park District Vehicles.

* Beganreplacing the ceiling files at Parks Dept.

* Conducted annual performance evaluations for staff.

49



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 Q3
info@lisleparkdistrict.org =%
lisleparkdistrict.org

PARK DISTRICT

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation & Marketing
Date: January 8, 2026

Re: Recreation Department Monthly Board Report

Department Highlights

* Registration for the winter/spring program guide began on December 1. There were 5,231 fransactions in
December, equating to $157,338.50 in revenue that is actualized as programs begin.

¢ The Peppermint Path concluded after a month of illumination! There was a total of 303 people who
engaged with the on-site QR code to register their visit. Collected feedback from those who provided
some was all positive and asking for it to continue to be offered next year. From patron comments, it is
clear that the Path has become a tradition for families and staff looks forward to enhancing this festive
feature within Community Park next December. A special thank you goes out to Manager Wise and the
enfire Parks department for their hard work making the Path successful this year.

¢ Once Upon a Christmas took place on December é in conjunction with the Village of Lisle's Santa
Parade and tree lighting. Attendees enjoyed hot chocolate while wandering around the snowy museum
campus. Guests also were able to create a holiday craft, purchase gifts, and visit with Santa.

* The second annual Winter Wonderment was held on December 13 with over 80 children participating.
Attendees decorated cookies with Mrs. Claus, played reindeer games, visited Santa, made special gifts
in the elves' workshop, had their faces painted, and explored a 35-foot-wide inflatable gingerbread
maze.

*  Winter Quest had 206 registered over é days across the holiday break while the kids were off school,
which is an increase of 12 from last year. Campers went on various exciting field trips, with The Museum of
Science and Industry and the Amazing Spiderman exhibit being their favorite!

* The EDGE program'’s 2025-26 school year program resumed on January 6 when students returned from
winter break. In December, EDGE served 90 children. In January, EDGE will serve 88 children, which is ¢
individuals more than in January of last school year.

= The first semester of Lisle Teens with Character registration concluded on December 19. In December,
the group took part in the Winter Wonderment event. Registration for the second semester began on
January 5.

* Planning for Sea Lion Aquatic Park is underway with a strong number of staff already committed to
returming from last year. As of this report, 109 employees have stated they will return to the 2026 season,
which is 55% of the overall hiring goal. All open positions are currently posted online and accepting new
applications.

» Sea Lion Agquatic Park memberships went on sale starting January 5 with early bird fees being offered
through March 31.

» A total of 67 participants are currently registered for the upcoming winter/spring dance season. This is an
increase of 17% from last year's recital season.

e Currently, 11 individuals are registered across two nature-based programs in January. Overall, 75
participants are enrolled for the winter/spring season, with registration still ongoing.

* A candy-themed Drama Club is scheduled for later in January. Staff are pleased to report that the class
is at full capacity, and participants are looking forward to exploring a theme that is aligned with the
summer theatre production.

50



The Museums at Lisle Station Park had 895 visitors in December, which included Once Upon a Christmas,
3 Santa Express events, and 3 tours. Staff increased the number of Santa Express sessions to 3 separate
offerings fo help manage the high demand for this event. Due to this adjustment, staff were able to
accommodate 378 participants, as compared to just 125 participants in 2024.

There are currently 49 senior group exercise punch card holders (+2 from last month), 23 group exercise
punch card holders, and 9 personal fraining punch card holders.

333 seniors participated in 5 in-house programs, 3 daytrips, and 1 overnight in December.

450 seniors joined us for drop-in programs in December, and 16 items were borrowed from the Medical
Supply Lending Closet.

Manager Breihan chaired and hosted the Triad Bingo Jingo on December 5. 110 seniors from the
Lisle/Naperville area attended.

Take Note held their annual Merry and Bright Concert on Sunday, December 14. 310 tickets were sold.
Genftle Learning Preschool is back in session for the January semester. After our Holiday Break, we are
excited to jump right back into learning and playing together for the rest of the school yearl

GLP is gearing up for our annual Valentine Sweetheart Social. Each child is encouraged to choose a
special grown-up to spend a Valentine themed morning creating crafts, playing games, building and
reading together.

Current preschool families will be able to register for the 2026-2027 school year beginning on February 2-
After all current families have had the chance to register their preschoolers and siblings, we will open
registration will open for attendees of our special “Peek at Preschool” in March. This evening is a chance
for new families to tour our school, meet our staff and register for the upcoming preschool year before
registration opens to the public.

Upcoming Special Events:

Some of the upcoming special events include:

Kids Night Out: January 16 from 5-8pm at the Recreation Center

Taps on Tour: January 17 from 11:30am-4:30pm — Starts/Ends at Community Center
Chicago Author Series: January 22 from 6:30-8:30pm at the Lisle Library District

Pops & Lollies Date Night: February 7 from 6-8:30pm at River Bend Clubhouse

51



1925 Ohio Street

\ Lisle, IL 60532
630-964-3410, ext. O

info@lisleparkdistrict.org

) ¢ ©

PARK DISTRICT : Gk
lisleparkdistrict.org

53

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

MEMO
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Joe Kawalek, Golf Operations Manager
Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation & Marketing
Date: January 8, 2026
Re: River Bend Golf Club and Clubhouse Update

River Bend Golf Club

«  Generated golf revenue for December was $3,507 as compared to $5,661 in 2024. This decrease was
due to early snowfall in December this year. Overall, 77 rounds were played this December as
compared to 151 in December 2024,

« The golf course is closed for the month of January and staff will be actively monitoring weather and
course conditions with the intention of being prepared to re-open by the end of February.

*  Gift cards and merchandise continue to be sold in the Pro Shop during the offseason. A total of $1,760
worth of gift cards were sold in the month of December.

River Bend Clubhouse Canteen

* Although daily operations of the bar have ended for the year, this area of the facility will contfinue to be
utilized during upcoming facility rentals.

* Asthe Clubhouse Canteen has gained exposure, there has been a variety of celebrations, outings, and
meetings that have taken place in the space. In January, the facility will host the DuPage Mayors and
Managers Conference, the Lisle Area Chamber of Commerce's member appreciation outing, and
multiple birthday parties. Park District staff plan to hold the annual Daddy Daughter Date Night at the
Clubhouse in February and the Mother Son Night Out event in March.

«  Overall, staff continue to receive several rental inquires per week and are evolving our processes to best
accommodate the demand and capture all potential rental revenue opportunities.

+ The total bar/rental revenue for River Bend Clubhouse in 2025 was $50,223.30. Of this amount, $7,000
was attributed to the license payments from Bella Notte for the months of January and February. After
deducting the $7.000, the current total revenue from the Canteen & Bar equated to $43,223.30.

The revenue distribution by category of the total sales revenue are broken down below:

1) Bottled Beer Sales: $11,895.42 5) Rental Revenue: $3.640

2) Draft Beer Sales: $10,728.71 4) Non-alcoholic/Misc. $1,369.80
3) Liquor Sales: $10,234.07 7) Wine $719.36
4) Food Sales: $4,635.94

* The total expenses for River Bend Clubhouse amounted to $123,149.36. It is important to note that this
figure includes several significant one-time expenditures occurring at the time of transitioning the space
back to an in-house operation. These one-time expenses equated fo $63,386.16, which represents 51%
of the overall expenses for the year. Excluding these costs, the other operational expenses totaled
$59,763.20. Without those larger expenses, the current financial performance of the Clubhouse resulted
in an operational deficit of $9,539.90. However, staff are proud to have been able to adjust operations
of the facility to accommaodate this opportunity and ultimately successfully provided a bar and rental
venue that enhanced the golf experience. Staff look forward to building upon this experience and
continuing to evolve operations to maximize facility usage and customer satisfaction.

52




1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 3
info@lisleparkdistrict.org

PARK DISTRICT . ar .
lisleparkdistrict.org &

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Tiffany Kosartes, Marketing Manager

Date: January 7, 2026

Re: Marketing Department Monthly Board Report

Operational Highlights

* Deployed marketing campaigns for winter special events & programs through social media, email
marketing, flyers, digital display imagery, and online event listings, including final days to receive River
Bend's holiday bonus card offer, private event venue at River Bend Clubhouse, Taps on Tour, Paint & Sip,
Chicago Author Series, Daddy Daughter Date Night, nature & dance programs, and recruitment for EDGE
Site Director

Administrative Goal Updates by Core Value

The marketing department's annual administrative goals below will be emphasized and reported upon
throughout the year, including specific achievements and upcoming action items.

*  Formulate District-wide marketing plan for core program areas (Core Value: Stewardship)

o In 2025, total email subscribers increased by 22% compared to the previous year

o In 2025, social media followers for the park district and its facilities grew by 9% across all channels in
comparison fo the previous year

¢ Engage with the Community (Core Value: Inclusion)

o Compiled submissions from 2025 Peppermint Path survey, which yielded 85 results from over 300 visitors
with nothing but positive feedback noted in 50 comments, including accolades for the path, its
impact on our community, and some suggestions for future installments

o Honored end of year holidays by sharing a post on park district's social media channels to wish
patrons a happy holiday season and communicate holiday closures

o Recognized New Year's with a social media post, thanking community for a memorable year and
communicating holiday closures

* Generate greater awareness and storytelling. (Core Value: Impact)

o Created new concept for staff spotlight to feature employees on social media and showcase how
they impact the park district’s culture and community; designed template for video, including
recorded audio of employee answering questionnaire and outline of copy for social media;
produced and deployed first featurette of Erica Wise, which displayed a video of Erica at work
behind-the-scenes and interacting with patrons and included a voiceover of her talking about her
role and what she enjoys about her position

o Captured photos and video at various holiday special events and programs, including Winter
Wonderment, Santa Express, Take Note's Holiday Concert, Gingerbread House & PJs preschool event,
holiday programs for each preschool class, and the Senior Center’s Christmas Bingo & New Year's at
Noon events, sharing posts, stories, and reels across social media channels to recognize sponsors and
showcase participants' enjoyment in seasonal offerings

53



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410,ext. 0 Q3
info@lisleparkdistrict.org &%
lisleparkdistrict.org @&

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance, IT and Golf Operations
Date: January 8, 2026

Re: Monthly Report

General

»  Board approved the 2026 Budget & Appropriation Ordinance 25-04, the 2025 Tax Levy Ordinance 25-
05, the Transfer IMRF Funds Ordinance 25-06, all of which were filed at the County.
Filed the Resolution Determining Funds estimated to be raised by Taxation for 2025.
Preliminary audit field work started in December.
Finalizing stages in preparing the year end W-2's and 1099 processes.
Continuing tfo update the five-year Capital project and funding plan for the district.
Managing the operations at River Bend.
o See the following 2025 summary from Drendel Property Management

Financial Update River Bend

+ Revenue for the month of December 2025 is $1,790 compared to$4,648 in December 2024. This is a
decrease of $2,878.

*  Expenses to date 2025 are $728,908 compared to 2024 to date $691,610, which is an increase of
$37.298.

¢ Year to date income as of December 2025 is $444,392 compared to 2024 income of $382,483, which is
an increase of $61,909.

Standard Monthly Report:

Completed the process of two payrolls.

Processed AP checks and special checks.

Prepared general ledger.

Completed and filed the sales tax return.

Completed and filed the monthly unemployment report.

SRSl

54



Course Update — Wrapping Up 2025

We are proud to reflect on a highly successful golf season, marked by our strong
partnership with the Lisle Park District. Our collaboration was characterized by open
communication, mutual respect, and a shared commitment to excellence. The trust
placed in us allowed our team to deliver timely, high-quality maintenance and
enhancements that elevated the course conditions and the overall golfer experience.
This partnership not only enabled Drendel Property Management, Inc. to meet project
goals efficiently but also fostered a dynamic working relationship that contributed to
this season’s outstanding success!

This year we introduced a new greens topdressing program. Top dressing at a public
golf course presents several challenges. Unlike private courses, public courses typically
experience higher foot traffic and a much higher volume of players. Scheduling
topdressing around play is difficult. Managing gofer expectations is another hurdle as
many recreational players may not understand the importance of topdressing and
could be frustrated by temporary play disruptions or alternate putting surfaces. Clear
communication and strategic planning have been the key to overcoming these issues.

We are genuinely excited about the potential new irrigation system for the golf course.
This upgrade promises to significantly enhance course conditions ensuring consistent
turf quality, improved water efficiency, and overall sustainability. The system will allow us
to manage resources more effectively, maintain optimal playing surfaces, and elevate
the golfing experience. The investment represents a pivotal step forward in our
commitment to excellence and environmental stewardship.

55



Lisle Park District
Cash Balances
12/31/2025

Bank Name
FEDERAL FARM BOND
FRONTIER BANK SIOUX FALLS
TOTAL

Bank Name
HUNTINGTON BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
MULTI-BANK SECURITIES BANK
MAX SAFE
REPUBLIC BANK
BANK FINANCIAL
ILLINOIS PARK DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND
TOTAL

Location
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
SENIOR CENTER
RECREATION
WHEATSTACK\RIVERBEND
TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Interest
Rate
3.648%
4.00%

Type\Rate
CHECKING
CHECKING
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET

Type
BUSINESS OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
CASH BANK
BUSINESS OFFICE

Investment
Amount
$9,880.00
$102,000.00

$111,880.00

Balance
$30,885.95
$149,271.19
$6,993,707.18
$2,969.30
$2,395,420.67
$112,316.49
$116,870.18
$123.23

$9,801,564.19

Balance
$3,031.00
$260.00
$54.00
$240.00
$1,200.00

$4,785.00

$9,918,229.19

Maturity
10/5/2026
7/14/2027

For
PAYROLL
AP
CONCENTRATION

GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS

Term
418 Days
730 Days

56



Lisle Park District
Fund Balance
31-Dec-25

Fund
10 Corporate
21 Recreation
22 Museum
23 IMRF
24 Audit
25 Insurance
26 Paving & Lighting
27 Spec. Recreation
28 Social Security
30 Debt Service
40 Capital Projects
51 Enterprise
98 General LTD
99 General FA
Total

AUDITED Net Ending

Fund Balance Revenue Expenses Income/(Loss) Fund Balance
2,463,387.00 4,699,569.95 4,798,179.71 (98,609.76)  2,364,777.24
1,563,675.00 3,120,433.77 3,056,933.06 63,500.71 1,627,175.71
71,348.00 74,506.96 94,945.35 (20,438.39) 50,909.61
63,438.82 25,000.00 84,055.13 (59,055.13) 4,383.69
8,215.66 22,440.71 23,081.00 (640.29) 7,675.37
138,202.00 267,839.84 268,273.41 (433.57) 137,768.43
673.25 - - - 673.25
663,698.00 460,053.46 630,408.02 (170,354.56) 493,343.44
57,615.09 323,771.60 306,895.96 16,875.64 74,490.73
69,490.08 1,104,443.44 1,094,127.00 10,316.44 79,806.52
2,277,392.00 2,374,834.23 1,463,513.82 911,320.41 3,188,712.41
5,355,647.92 1,237,5629.22 876,728.05 360,801.17 5,716,349.09
(4,137,601.13) - (4,137,601.13)
33,041,642.31 - 33,041,642.31
41,636,724.00 13,710,423.18 12,697,140.51  1,013,282.67  42,650,006.67

57



Fund

Corporate

Recreation

Museum

IMRF

Audit

Liability Insurance

Paving Lighting

Special Recreation

Social Security

Debt Service

Capital Projects

Enterprise

General LTD

General FA

Total Municipal

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Expense
Profit/(Loss)
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Lisle Park District
Income Statement Comparison Summary

YTD 12/25 YTD 12/24 Variance
4609,560.95 4,797,866.03  (98,296.08)
4798179.71  4,115821.65  682,358.06

(98.600.76)  682,044.38  (780,654.14)
312043377 2,892,682.18  227,751.59
3,056,933.06  2,784,035.17  272,897.89
53,500.71 T08.647.01  (45,146.30)
74,506.96 46,966.42 27.540.54
94,945.35 70,182.34 24,763.01
=(20,438.39) (23.215.92) 2.777.53
25,000.00 36.85  24,963.15
84,055.13 52,770.08 31,285.05
(59,055.13) (52.733.23)  (6,321.90)
22,440.71 16,228.53 6,212.18
23,081.00 20,155.00 2,926.00
(640.29)  (3.926.47) 3,286.18
267,839.84 93,339.12  174,500.72
268,27341 _ 265289.16 2,984.25
(433.57)  (171,950.04) 171,516.47
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
460,053.46 480,332.17  (20,278.71)
630,408.02 574,566.63 55,841.39
(170,354 .56) (04,234 .46)  (76,120.10)
323,771.60 12548322  198,288.38
306,895.96 282,330.77 24,565.19
16,875.64  (156,847.55) 173,7123.19

1,104,443.44  1,068,079.79 36,363.65

1,094,127.00 _ 1,067,422.07 26,704.93
10,316.44 657.72 9,658.72

2,374,834.23  2,665043.20 (290,208.97)

1,463,513.82  2,259,767.28  (796,253.46)
911,320.41 40527592  506,044.49
1,237,529.22  1,158,568.86 78,960.36
876,728.05 844,706.28 32,021.77
360,801.17 313,862.58 46,038.59
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
13,710,423.18  13,344,626.37  365,796.81
12,607,140.51 12,337,046.43  360,094.08

1,013,282.67  1,007,579.94 5.702.73




(p°9F) (9L°609'86)
vz TL'6LT86L'Y
(L"0) G6°69G 669 P
A TL 6LT'86L'T
0°2Z1 G6°8LL'BZT
0'8 9Z°2€L'862
0°0 00°0
070 00°0
£°F PTLGE'O0T'T
6°8L 99°cEE’T
6°T 8G°TGB'ERT
z°0 £8 TLZ'6ET
(0-0T) T8°E€6T729T
BT 87099 ‘LIL'T
(L°0) G6°696°'669'F
0°0 0070
(L°0) G6 696669 'F
AONY TYNLOY
-THYA  FI¥A-0L-d¥3EA
% TYOSId
Gz  tdA-d

1 1 U9Yd

(6L E€OT'F8T)
6L°056'616°F
00°LF8'SEL'F

6L°0S6°'6T6"D

68°G9€’971
00°988'%2E
00°0

00°0
0G6°LgZ’9S8T'T
00°0S€’9
00°06L'8%Z
08 F6S5 6ET
00°G0% ' 'LPT
09°TEE’0SL'T

00" LB8'GEL'Y
0070
00" LVB'SELD

13osdand
TYONNY

(6L E0T'¥8T)
6L°0G6'616'V
00" L8 GEL'T

6L°056'6T6"F

68°G9€ 971
00°988 'FZE
00°0

00°0

06" LZZ'96T'T
00°0S€£’9
00°06L'8%Z
08 766G '6ET
00°GOF‘LPT
09°TEEC’0SL‘T

00" LFPB'GEL'F
00°0

00" LF8'GEL'D

L3oand

dLYd-0L-dYdA

T¥OSId

9°98TT (9%°96£'L6T) (81°2pE’ST)
Z 8¢ 86960 €62 11°966 607
(858) Z5°00L’'SS €67€69'76€
Z'8€ 86960 €52 T1°966'60F

89 19°008°€ ETSLGT 2L

LT 9L ¥62'2C G8°€L0’LT

0 00°0 00°0

0 00°0 0070

62 06°LLE'8Y GE'ESE'96

00T 00°0 L1625

72 9¢° L1861 16°2€L'02
1799 887076 '€ Z6 ZES'TI
(9-21) 68°ZEB'ET gL-€8z’'21
T°LE 86°2£0’'TCT 6E°b6T ‘622
(8-68) ZG00L'SS £6°£G69 '¥6E
0°0 0070 00°0
(8-58) 25°00L'SS £6°€£59 'F6E
AINY TYNLOY 139and
-THYA Elczinicielc(el WAGWADEA

§goe ‘1¢ ¥IAWEDEA  9ONIANI SAOI¥Ed ¢T ¥0d

aNnd JLvdodd0d

taNNd ¥od

IMOd3Y ISNAdXH 7 FNNEATY QHZIYYHNAS
IOIMLSIA ¥¥v¥d J1SIT

59

(LID1ddd) snTddns
SASNAAXE aNNd TYLOL
SANNIATE aNAI TYLOL

SASNIAXE TYIOL

LE3TA

SHILITIOVI

SOI1L¥NOY

WYY90dd NOILYIEDHEY

SHdvd

agvod

SNOILYTIY dENOLSND

LI

SHOTA¥ES SSENISNE

NOILYHLSINIWAY
SHASNIIXE

SANNIATE TYLOL
Svd

NOILVALSININAY
SANNIATE

NOILATYDSAd INIWIYY4Ed

00008FTD :dI
GG:GT:ET :HUWIL
9202/20/10 :dLvd



60

(9-€€€) TL 00G'€9 (82" BLT'LZ) (B2 ¥LT'LT) T2 LlZ (9g-zvs’'8) (96°792'2) (LIDIAXA) SNTJENS
(9°%) 90" €£6°950°€ 8z°L91'0Z6'T 82°L91°026°2C 6°v¥ TO"LT6'EET 66 LVE'ERT SESNEAXE dNOI TYIOL
8 L LL EER'0ZT'E 00°€£66°268'2 00°€66'268°C (6°L%) GLTBLE'GZT £0°€80°'1¥E SINNIATE ANAI TYIOL
(9°%) 90°£€6 '960°¢€ 8Z°191°026°C 8Z°L91°0Z6°C 6°FP T0"LT6EET 66" LVE'ERT SHSNEAXE TYLOL
Sk 697660 'EFT 76" L86 ‘67T b6 LB6'6FT 662 6E°TTIE'6 10°66% ‘2T SEILITIOVL
902 06°866°'LZ P9 L6C'SE ¥9°L62'GE 18 L TRS LE 16’ C HAINTD S$SEANILII
(8°6) Z0°L65'968 G8'LEE'LPB G8TLEE'LFB 0-88 29°L9% '8 P9 T119'0L S$OIILYNOY
(L°g) 06°T9£'6€9 T Z1°CTL'0SG'T ZI°2TL0GS'T 0" 12 L8°580°20T zs'9zz'eel WY¥90¥d NOIIYIHDEd
0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 SYdYd
0°0 00°0 0070 00°0 070 00°0 00°0 SNOTIVITE ALINOWWOD
£ 2L 00°00L LT 00°00Z‘02 00°00Z°02 €21 00°GLY T pPETE89 T LI
(6°%) G6°GLT'ZEE €L°TE9°9TE €LTTE9'9TE £°%S 6E°GE0'TT T0°98£'92 IATLTILS ININAY
SASNAIXT
8L LL'EEF0ZT'E 00°€66°268°C 00°€66°268°C (6°LR) GLTBLE'GTT £0°E80'TFE SENNIATE TYIOL
7821 007666 ‘L 00°00S‘E 00°006'€ (g-01) 007092 L9°162 SAILITIONA
070 00°0 00°0 0070 0°0 00°0 00°0 ANFFIFATH
79 6Z°ZSL'YW 00°6%0°2y 00°Sv0‘ER (9°€6) A AA R 9L E€05'E MAINFD SSHENLIA
6°21 79 v62 VL 00°662'T¥9 007662 'TF9 0°00T 0070 €9 17K 'ES $011YN0Y
2L 69°098'6€£0°C 00°6S£’206°T 00°65£°206°T (6 €2) €9°8%T°12T £1°0£5'8GT WYMD0¥d NOILYZYDTL
6°2€T 00°€82'91 00°066'9 0070669 (G LE) 00" F9E 0G°Z8S SyYvVd
0°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0°0 000 00°0 SNOIIWTEY ALINAWWOD
(z°€) L1°8FZ°L8T 00°008 7962 00°008’962 (6°16) 0L 6L6'T PETEEL'PT AAILVE LS ININAY
SANNIATY
FONY TYNLOY la9ang LEoangd FONY TYNLOY Laoand . NOILATd0SAd LNAWIYYHA
-I¥¥A  dIYd-01-¥V¥dA TYANNY ALYA-0L-¥YIA -THVA Elctzinicelclel Bicizinkcelclal
% YOS T4 TYISId %

Seo¢e ‘1€ YAGWIDEA 9ONIANI SAOI¥dAd ZT ¥0d
aNNd NOILYIYDEd :dNNd 404

00008p1D -4dI
GZ dA-d Id0ddEd ISNEAXT 3 FNNIATE CIZTEYWWONS GG:GT:ET EWIL
4 +d9Vd IDIYLISIQ ¥Y¥d ITSIT 9202/20/10 +32L1¥ad



(7 8T1)
(1€l
Z° 11

IONY
-Td¥A
%

Se
£

(6€°8EV 02)
GE'GP6 6
967906 ‘FL

GE'GF6 V6

9y LLZ'6
Zv 276G '8E
LP SLO'LE

967906 '¥L

00°529
PLTP9E LT
ZT LIS'9G

TYALOY
HLYd-0L-9¥dA
TY0ST4

“¥A-d
139vd

(FG°TLO'ST)

PG E%0°26
00°2L6°99

S EF0 26

00°00T‘L
b6 68T GE
09 E€GL'6Y

00°02L
007259 ‘1T
007009 %S

139d0d
TYNNNY

(S TLO'SZ) (9758T1) Zr06L'T
PG EV0’Z6 0°0 8T°2ZL9 L
00°2L6'99 869 09°29% ‘6
PGS EV0 ‘26 0°0 81 Ty’
00°00T’L 0°00T 00°0
b6 68T GE (T-1€) 86 F¥8’€E
09°€SL'6F 9°L 0Z°LZB’'E
00°2L6'99 S'69 09°29%'6
00°02ZL 0°00T 000
00725911 1°828 o0-c¢to’
007009 ‘%S (0°06) 09" 0S¥
LE95and FONY TYNLOY
ALYA-0L-dYdA ~Td¥A HIAGWADAA
TYOSId 3

Gc0¢e ‘1€ ¥HIWADIA  ONIANI SAOI¥Ed ZT ¥0d
WNESOW aNnNd d0d

I403@®d FASNIAXT 3 FINNIATY (IZ THYWHAS
IDI¥ISIA ¥dvd dTISIT

(ge°680°2)
GET0LI'L
00°185°S

GET0L9'L

139and
HIIWIDIA

61

(1L10143a) SNTdINS
SASNIIXE daNNd TYLOL
SAANIATY dNOd TYIOL

SASNAAXE TYIOL

SHILITIOVA

WNYd90dd NOILYEUIDHEY

FATILYALS ININAY
SHSNEdXI

SANNIATE TYLOL

SHILITIOVA

WY¥90dd NOILVIYDIH

FAILYILSININAY
SANNIATL

NOILAIYDSHd LINIWIAYdEd

00008%TD -AI
9G:GT:ET ‘HWIL
9202/20/10 -4L¥d



62

1°81 (E1°G50°6%) (00°000°08) (00°000°05) (£°¥ES)  96°660'8T (L9"991'¥) (1ID144d) SNTI¥0S
(1°89) ET°S50°F8 00°000 0§ 00°000"0G (9°569) 70" %06°9 L9°991'¥ SESNEAXE ONAd TYLOL
07001 00°000°GZ 00°0 00°0 0°00T 00°000°SZ 00°0 SANNIATE ANNT TYLOL
(1°89) €1°650'%8 00°000 05 00°000°'0S (9°69) v0" 706’9 L9°99T'F SASNIAXE TYIOL
(1°89) €1°G50'F8 00°000°0G 007000709 {9°59) p0 5069 L9°991'% IAILVELS ININAY
SASNAIKE
0°00T 00°000°SZ 0070 0070 07001 00°000°62 00°0 SANNIATY TYLOL
0"00T 00°000°52 00°0 00°0 07001 00°000'SZ 0070 IATIVELS ININAY
SENNIATH
FONY TYNLOY 139004 Laoand FONY TYNLOY Laoangd NOILJI¥ISEd LNAWIEYdEd
-I¥¥A  dIYd-0L-YVEA TYONNY FI¥A-0OL-dYIA -THYA HIGHIADEA HIgNADEd
% TYIS1d TYIS1d 3

§coe ‘1€ YIEWIOEA ONIANI SAOI¥Ed ¢T ¥0d
AYWI  :JNOd 904

00008%TD :AI
SC ¥A-d I¥90d3d ISNEAAXE 3 IONIAEY JIZTHYWWOS 9G:GT:ET ‘EWIL
¥ $d9vd L2TI¥1SIA ¥¥¥d dT1SIT 9202/20/T0 :3I¥a



(1°992) (6Z2°0%9) 00" 8ER
(z-z1) 00°180°¢€¢ 00°295°02
879 TL0bR'2E 00°000°12Z
(z'21) 00°TIB0‘ET 00°295°0¢2
(z-en) 00°180°¢€Z 00729502
8°9 TL 0FR ‘22 00°000°12
879 TL°0%7 22 00°000°12
qONY TYALOY 1a9and
-I¥¥A  FIYA-OL-d¥EX THANNY

% TYOSId

Gz ¥A-d

S $H9Yd

00" 8EW
00°295‘0¢
00700012

00°295°02

00°295°02

00°000°12

L3oand

FLYA-0L-d¥3IA
TYOSId

Ge0e

(5°5£9¢€) (6P 0F6'¥)
(8°86T) 00°121°S
(9°68) 167081

(8°86T) 00°T21'S

IONY TYNLOY
-IdvA YHIIWADHA
%

‘1€ ¥ALWIDOEIA ONIANE SAOI¥Ed ¢T ¥04

LIANY :dNNd ¥0d

INOddad FSNAAXYT 3 FNNIATY JHZI¥VRWAOS

LOI¥ISIA ¥¥vd dTSIT

0G ETL'T

00°06L'T

1d9and
HAGWIDEA

63

(LID143d) SNTId¥NS
SASNEdXE aNNd TYLOL
SAANIATE ANNd TYIOL

SHSNIAAXE TYLOL

FATIVELSININGY
SASNAdIXT

SIONIATE TYLOL

FAILVYLSININAY
SANNIATYE

NOILAI¥OSHd LNAWLIYdIAd

00008%TD :dI
9G:GT:E€T :EWIL
9202/20/10 -d1¥d



64

(L 09g) (LS EEW) 0£°99T 0€£°991 (e-gzZIL) (1£°PFZ'1B) p8 €T (LIDIAAA) SNTAUNS
S 0 1p €LZ'89¢C 0L"€£€8'69C 0L €€8'692 (L°0LZ) SFP-F9E‘€E8 L1798% ‘22 SESNEAXT aNAL TYIOL
(8-0) F8 6EBLIZ 00°000°0LE 00°000°0LZ (g 086) progt’e 10700622 SANNIATE aNOJ TYIOL
S°0 Ty €L2'89C 0L EEB'69T 0L €££8'692 (L oLz) SP v9£’€E8 L1980 ‘22 SASNHAXE TYLOL
G0 1P €LZ'892 0L"€£8'692 0L €E€8'69C (L-0L2) Gp H9EEB L1°98% ‘22 IAIIVALSINIHAY
SASNIAXE
(870) F8 6E8L9T 00°000°0LZ 00°000°0LZ (5 06) pr 021’2 10°005°¢22 SENNIAZY TYIOL
(870) F8°6£8'L9C 00°000°'0LZ 00°000°'0LZ (5°06) P 021’2 10°005'22 FATIVILS ININAY
SEANTATI
ADNY TYNIOY Lasand La9andg FONY TYNLOY 1a9ang NOIIAI¥DS3d INIWINYJIIA
-T¥¥A  dLY¥d-0L-¥Y¥EX TYNNNY FIYA-0L-d¥dA -TddA YIGHEDEA Bictzintcrelclel
3 TY0SId TYDSId %

§20¢ ‘1¢ ¥YAAWIDEA OSNIANI SA0I¥Ed ZT ¥0d
FONYIASNI ALITIEYIT :ANQJ ¥0d

00008F12 :dI
GZ ¥A-d 1d0dTd ASNIAXT 3 ANNIATY JEZIYYRWOS 9G:GT:ET *EWIL
9 tHOVd IOTHLSIA ¥MY¥d FTISIT 9Z02/20/10 :3I¥d



0°0 00°0
0°0 0o 0
070 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 0070
0°0 00°0
0°0 0070
0°0 00°0
HONY TYNLOY
-Id¥A ALYd-OL-dvdA
% TYDSId
S tdA-d

& tEDYd

00°0
00°0
00°0

13sand
TYNNNY

00°0
00°0
00°0

Gqeoe

o oo
o oo

dONY
=IdY¥A

%

00°0
00°0
00°0

TYNLOY

HIIWIOEA

‘1€ ¥AFWEDEA ONIANI SA0I¥dd <1 ¥04
ONILHOIT % ONIAYd :ANONJ ¥0d

I80dFd HSNEdXE 3 FONIATA CIZTHYRWAS
I2I¥LISIA ¥M¥¥d FTISIT

00°0
0070
00°0

13dand
HIGWIDEA

65

(LID149d) SNI4¥dns
SHESNIAXE dNNJd TVLOL
SANNIATY ANOA TYLOL

SASNIdXI TYLOL

SATLITIOVA

SHdIYd
SHSNIIXKE

SANNIATT TYLOL

FAATLYELSININAY
SENNIATT

LEoand
FILYd-0L-dY¥dXx
T¥ISId

NOILdI¥DOSHEA INIAWNIYYdAd

00008F1D :dI
9GIGT:ET HEWIL
9¢0¢/20/10 -3dl¥d



0°9¢
(6°5)
0°0

HIONY
-IdvA
%

S¢

(96°7SEOLT
Z0°80F '0£9
9% "£50°09F

Z0°80% '0€9
TF-LTZ 9L
197061 'FGS

97" €50 '09F

TYNLOY

HIYa-0L-¥¥dA
TY0S1d

SdA-d
- 39vd

(L-LZ) (9L°9€£1'8)
1°9L 12 °9%8°'TT
(£°06) P 60L'E
179 TZ°9%8°11

07001 00°0

(pE-8SZ°1T)
89 16G’'6Y
vET€ee’8e
89°16G 6%
00°008°¢€

89 16L'GH

PE"EEE’BE

) (00" 00T “SET) (00" 00T ‘GET)
00°00T°S6S 007 00T’S6S
00°000'09F 00°000°09%
00°00T'G6S 00°00T'G66
007009 'S¥ 00°009‘S¥
00°00G‘6FS 00°00S’'6FS
00°000°09F 00°000‘09¥%
00°000°09F 00°000'09F

1asand LIoand
TEANNY ALYA-OL-YYIA
TY¥ISTd

czoe ‘1€ gIEEWNADAA  ONIANZE SAOI¥Ed ZT ¥0d
aNnd NOILVI¥OEY TWIDIAS

IMOdEd ASNAAXE 7 INNIATE JHZTEYRAONS
IOIYLSIC ¥d¥d FTSIT

T'vL 1Z°9¥8'1T
(g7 06) SP 60LE
(€°06) Sp 60L’E
HONY TYNLOY

-TdvA patctciicelcled

o
©

aNnd ¥od

Las5and
YAGWEDAA

66

(LIDIAdd) SNTIddEns
SASNIAAXT ANNA TYIOL
SANNTATS dNOd TYIOL

SESNIAXT TYLOL
S¥YYd

IATIVALSININAY
SASNIdXE

SANNIATY TYLOL

AAILYILSININAY
SINNIATE

NOILAIY¥DSEd INIWIMY4Id

00008%TO :dI
9G:GT:ET :EWIL
9g0g/20/10 +4dL¥d



(€°69)
(g 11)
(871)

4

$9°G6LB8‘9T
967668 '90€
09°TLL'EZE
96°568'90¢€

96°668°90€

09°TLLECE

TYALOY

JLYd-0L-9dY3A
TYOSId

TdA-d
s Hovd

00°000°SS
00°000°sLZ
00°000‘0€E

00°000°SLZ

00°000'SLEZ

00°000‘0€EE

139ang
TYNNNY

00°000'SS

00°000°SLZ
00°000’0EE
00°000°GLZ

00°000°SLZ

00°000"0EE

L35dand

FLYA-OL-dVdA
T¥OSId

(6°GE¥) (82 L6E'ST)

vrie €0°766°LT
(5-06) 8L°965'C
P 1e E0"¥66'LT
AR €0°766 LT
(6 06) 8L°965°C
(c7086) 8L°966°C
HONY TYNLOY

-Idv¥A HIEWIDEd

GZ0<Z ‘1¢ |AEWIDIC ONIANT SAO0I¥Ed ¢T ¥0d

AII¥NDES TYIDOS :dNOJ HOd

IH04ddY dSNAAXE 3 FNNIATY JIZTEVWWOS

IJI¥ISIA ¥M¥Wd ITISIT

€ETEBS Y
L9°9T16'2Z
00°005°LT

19791622

L9°916°22

00°00S°LE

1Ioangd
¥AGWIDEA

67

(ILI21449d) SATddANS
SASNIAIXI ANNA TYLOL
SHANIAEY dNNd TYLOL

SESNIAXI TYIOL

NOILYYLSINIWAY
SHSNIIKI

SANNIATE TYLOL

NOILVYLSININAY
SHNNIATH

NOILdI¥3SEA LNIAWLEVIId

00008719 :dI
9G:IGT+ET ‘HWIL
9z02/20/10 :dL¥d



¥4
0T

pPT9TE ‘0T
00°LZT'960°T
PEERR 'FOT'T

00" LZT'#60°T

00°LZT'F60'T

PP ERR'POTT

TYNLOY

IILYA-0L-9¥3IA

TY¥2SI4d

TYA-A
s3ovd

00°0

00°LZT'¥60°T
00" LZT'¥60°T
00°LZT'P60'T

00°LZT'¥60°T

00" LZT'¥60'T

L3oand
TYANNY

00°0
00°LZ1'760°T
00°LZT'P60°T

00°LZT'P60°T

00°LZT'p60’T

00°LZT'P60'T

13oangd

FLYJ-0L-dYdA

TY0SsId

0°0098 (L8°068'%LI)
(6°6%9) 06°€6L €89
(z°06) £9°Z06'8
(6°679) 0G"£6L°€89
(6°679) 0G5 €6L'€89
(2 06) £9°206'8
(z'06) £9°206'8
FONY TYNLOY
-TdYA HAIWADAA
%

Geoe ‘1¢ ¥IAWEDEA ONIANIT SAOIY¥dEd T ¥04

aNQd ADIA¥IS L9dd  ANN3

L90dTH ESNEAXE 3 INNIATEY JIZTEVANNS
IOTdLSId M9¥d FTSIT

Hod

(to-0)
9z LLT'T6
GZ LLT'T®

9z LLT'T6

9Z LLT'T6

SZTLLT'T6

LI5and
YAGNADEd

68

(LIDI33A) SNTIHNS
SASNIAXE aNNI TYIOL
SANNIAHY ANAI TYIOL

SASNIIXE TYIOL

HAILVALSININAY
SHSNIAXH

SANNIATY TYIOL

HATIYILS ININAY
SUNNIATE

NOILdI¥DSHId LNIWIIYdId

00008%1O :AI
9G:IGT:E€T “EAIL
9202/20/10 -3d1¥d



69

(0°LEB) 17°02£'116 (00°0697€2T) (00059 '€2T) €782 (197666 '6£) (6T°70E'0T) (LIDIA=TA) SNTddNS
ZOLL Z8°ETIG E9F T 00°069°89L°T 00°059°89L°T 870L £ETE56°2F €5 LBELYT SEASNIAXE aNNd TYIOL
837 €2 ¥E8'PLE'Z 00°000°SP9’T 00°000°6%9'T (5" L6) ZL gGe'e FETEBO'LET SENNIAEY dNNd TYLIOL
A Z8TETS'E9P T 00°069°89L'T 00°069°89L"'T 8°0L €€ E€S6°2H €GLBELYT SHSNEAXT TYIOL
(6°1TL) 8L°90€£'081 00°068°‘%0T 00°068°P0T 0°00T 00°0 06 LEL'S 13974
(- Le) 667206991 00°000'TET 00°000°TET (7°GF) P LLS'ST 89791601 SEILITIOVA
(8" 01) 6£°159 €01 00°005°€6 00°00G ‘€6 0°00T 00°0 L9 T6L L §011¥N0Y
9°6¢ 99°2G9 210’1 00°00€'6E7'T 00°00€'6ER'T g 60°9L0°LT 89 TF6 ‘61T SMYd
0°0 0070 00°0 0070 0°0 00°0 00°0 AAIITILSININAY
SASNEAXE
£ P €2 PEB'RLE'E 00°000°SH9’T 00°000°GP9’T (6°L6) ZLESE’'E pE"€80LET SENANIATE TYLIOL
3 474 €T HEB'RLE'T 00°000°6H9°T 00°000°GF9 ‘T (5 L6) ZLESE’'E PETE80'LET TATLVILS INIWAY
SANNIATH
AONY TYALOY LEoand 1E9ang FONY TYNLOY Lasand NOTILAT¥OSAd INIWI¥NYdIA
-T¥YA  FIL¥A-0L-YYIA TYNNNY FLYA-0L-¥YIA -THYA YAFNIEDEA e iclinicielclel
% TYOSId TYISId %

G20¢ ‘1€ YAIWIDEA ONIANE SAOTHAd 2T ¥04
aNnd SIDHr0¥d TYLIAYD  dNOd ¥0d4

00008FT2 :dI
Gz dA-d I40oddd ESNEAXE 3 FONIAZY JHZIMYWWOAS 9G:IGTIET *EWIL
1T :d9¥d I0T¥ISIA Md¥d dTSIT 9202/20/10 -21¥d



(L*POLT) LTI TOB‘09E
6°€Z S0°82L'9L8
S°6 Z22°68SLET'T
6°€2 G0°8ZL'9L8
(8" %LE) 8L 6T8'LYT
6° %€ LZ 806 'BEZL
0°0 00°0
56 22°62G°LET'T
(z°92) 06°622'%9
g 2t ZE'66ZELT'T
0°0 0070
HONY TYNLOY
-IdY%A JLYd-0L-¥¥dA

% TYOSId

GZ d¥A-d

ZT :+39%d

(zo-€8p’22)
20°0Ly'eST'T
00°L8662T°T

zo oLp’zsT't

00"0ET’TE
ZoTopeE‘1eL T
00°0

00°L86'62ZT'T
00°0G6T’L8

00" LEB'ZHO’T
00°0

Laoand
TYNNNY

(z0-€8%'22)
ZO 0L '2ST’'T
00°L86'62T°1T

Zo'0LP'2ST'T
00 0ET'TE
zZoope‘1ET’T
0070
00°L86'62T'T
00°0GT’'L8

00" LES'ZHO’T
00°0

13oand
IILYA-OL-d¥dA
190814

9°v0¥C
Lol
(8-56)

(61°826°9%)
LET06L'0S
81°298°¢€

LET06L'0G
91°L89°C
TZ'€0T'8F
00°0
81°298'¢€
05°zZL0‘e

89°68L'T
00°0

TYNLOW
pecizinicielolel

§geoc ‘1€ ¥AIWIDIA  ONIANI SAOI¥Ed ZT ¥0d

INYHAYLSEY ONY 47109

NN ¥od

I¥0dad ASNAdXE % FONIATY JHZTEYWWAS
I2IYISIA ¥¥¥d dTISIT

(69" €L8'T)
9Z°6€£0'96
T9°G9T'F6

9Z 6E0'96

06°29¢'L
T1°€06 98
00°0

70

(LIDIAHEA) SNIdENS
SASNAAXE aNNd TYLOL
SENNIATE dNNI TYIOL

SASNIIXE TYIOL

INVINYLSHE

AT0D

IATLYHLSININAY
SASNIIKE

SUNNIATE TYIOL

LNYINYLSHY

ATOD

FAILYHLSININAY
SANNIATE

13sand
HIIWI0EId

NOILAIHOSAd LNIWLAYdEd

00008%TO :dI
LSIGTET SEWIL
9g0g/20/10 :3L¥d



71

0°0 000 00°0 000 0°0 00°0 00°0 (LIDIAEA) SNTIdHUNS
0°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 SASNIAXE aNNd TYIOL
070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 SANNIATY ANQI TYIOL
0°0 00°0 00°0 000 0°0 00°0 000 SASNIIXE TYILOL
00 00°0 00°0 00°0 0°0 0070 00°0 NOILVHLSINIWAY
SEASNEJIXT
0°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 SANNIAFY TYLOL
0°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0°0 00°0 00°0 NOILYELSININAY
SHNNIAHE
HONY TYNLOY LIsangd LIoand HONY TYNLOY 13oand NOIIATI¥OSEA LNIWLEYddd
-TdvA FLYA-OL-dYdA TYONNY ALYd-0L-9vHdA ~-TdY¥A YIGWIDEd pkcizinictelolal
% TYISId TYISId %

sg0e '1¢ WAEGWEDHEA  ONIANT SAOI¥Ed Z1 d0d4
1990 WHEL ONOT TYddINID :ONNd €04

00008F1D -dIL
GZ ¥A-4 Ld0Oddd ISNEAXE 3 TONIATY JIZIEYWWOS LG:GT:ET “HWIL
€T :dDvd LOI¥ISIA M¥¥d FTSIT 9z0¢/20/10 :31¥d



00°0
00°0
00°0

00°0
00°0
00°0

000
00°0
00°0

dONY
-TdYA

%

S¢

4

.
L

TYNLOY
JIYA-0L-dYHdA
TYOSId

“HA-d
Bcta) L

Lasang
TYONNY

0070 0°0 00°0
0070 0°0 0070
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
0070 00 00°0
132ang JONY TYALOY

FLYa-0L-dv¥dA -Id¥A paicizinicealclet
TYDSId %

gzoe ‘1€ WEAWIDEA OSNIANT SA0I¥dEd ¢T ¥0d
SIHSSY TYLIIAYD -aNQd ¥04

14043y FASNIAXT ¥ IONIATY JHZIEYRNWNS
IOIYISIA ¥M¥¥d dATSIT

1a9ang
HIEWEDEA

72

(LIDIdAd) SNIJINS
SHSNEAXE aNnd TYLOL
SHANIATY dNNd TYLOL

SUSNHAXET TYILIOL

NOILYALSININAY
SASNAIXIE

SHNNIATY TYLOL

NOTLIYILSININAY
SENNIATH

00008FTD :dI
LG:GTET *HEWHIL
920Z/20/10 :dLY¥Yd



73

(6°L62) L9°ZBZ'ET0’T (€€°8L6'TTS) (€€°8L6'TTS) g LLEZ (Z8768T'LSO'T) (89°699'2¥%) (LIDIAEA) sNId4ns
S ¢ 1S 0PT’L697°2T €E P06 'LSTET CETH06'LGT ET (e-81) 0T'€SPL6T'T 6T €60 ‘960°T SASNIAXE TYAIDINAW TYIOL
78 8T°€Zy‘OTL'ET 00°926'G¥9 2T 00°926°'GF9’2T (ZuL) 8Z°€£9Z'0¥%¢C 16°LZB'ES0'T SENANIATY TYIIDINOW TYIOL
FONY TYNLOY 1a9and 13oand FONY TYALOY Lasand NOIILAI¥DSHd INAWIEYdEA
-TdYA  JLY¥A-0L-¥VHA TYANNY FIVA-0L-dY¥EX ~-TdYA MAGNEDEA MIGNADA
3 TYOSId T¢0SId %

Gcoe ‘1€ ¥IAWIDIA ONIANIT SAOTdEd ZT ¥0d
STYLOL Id0dE¥ TYdIDINAW

00008%T1D :dI
g dA-d IH0d3d ASNIAAXE 3 INNIAHTY dIZIEVHWOS LGGTET *EWIL

6T -dO¥d LOTdISIa ¥d¥d FISIT 920Z/20/10 :EL¥d



DECECMBECR 2026
For the

Recoerd

74



SEASPAR

spothight

It's a new year, and we're starting it off by shining
the light on someone who brings big personality,
big laughs, and an even bigger heart to SEASPAR
— Henry Seitz!

Henry is a standout participant who leaves an
impressionwherever he goes. Known for his love of
music, movement, and a healthy dose of silliness,
Henry lights up every room — and his signature
celebration dance has become legendary across
programs.

In Music and Me, Henry shows a deeply caring
side, especially with our younger participants.
He often holds their hands to help them feel
comfortable, joining in the music together and
encouraging everyone to be part of the fun. It's
this quiet leadership — wrapped in playfulness —
that makes Henry such a special presence.

During Pin Pals, Henry has
bowled strikes in our hearts all season long.
Whether cheering on friends, celebrating a spare
like it's the Super Bowl, or cracking jokes with staff
and peers, Henry brings laughter and kindness
to the lanes. He's especially close with his friend
Owen, forming one of the cutest duos in the
program — always supporting one another and
sharing genuine friendship beyond SEASPAR's
walls.

He's also known for his epic games of tag (where,
of course, he can't be tagged), his fierce dance
moves, and that one-of-a-kind energy we've come
to lovingly call “The Henry Experience.”

Henry reminds us that joy, inclusion, and
connection come in many forms — often with

a silly grin and a goofy celebration. Thank you,

Henry, for starting the year off with so much
sparkle!

N fabi . e ~
+ P ik
e T e
= ‘l
e &3 b



s‘"o ;."'g. :*: s"’o :¥: "’o :*: s‘" :% s‘"o * s"’; :*: '1-.
'a\ 'll\" “'ﬂ\‘ a\‘ 'm "l\ 'a\" 'a\"

We're just weeks away from our most heartwarming celebration of the year—the

Believe & Achieve Recognition Banquet! On Wednesday, January 14 at Carlisle

Banquets, we'll gather to honor the individuals, partners, and staff who made
2025 a year to remember.

From inspiring awards to dinner and dancing, the evening promises
unforgettable moments that shine a spotlight on everything SEASPAR
represents. If you haven't reserved your seat, now's the time -
RSVPs are due January 5!



fundraiser

—

7 t
i ”

Come join us for the SEASPAR-Kiwanis Aktion Club’s second annual Pies & Pasta dinner
fundraiser! Aktion Club members will be serving spaghetti and meatballs, breadsticks, salad,
dessert, and light refreshments. The night will be filled with feasting and fun.

Pies & Pasta: Serving Up Support

Date: Thursday, January 22, 2026

Time: 6:00pm-7:45pm. Doors open at 5:45pm.

Location: Cathy Mahoney Recreation Center, 4500 Belmont Rd, Downers Grove

Purchase Tickets




2 % o ‘f‘fé o : %’é
l 'a\ 'a\‘

e e = ; ——a

Holiday Spectacular:
A Night of Pure Joy
and Big Applause

This year's Holiday Spectacular once again
reminded us why this event holds a special
place in the hearts of our community. From the
very first note to the final curtain, it was a true
celebration of spirit, courage, and creativity.

Participants took the stage to share their growth
and joy through powerful musical performances,
elegant piano pieces, and dances that filled
the auditorium with pride and emotion. Their
confidence was palpable, and the love from the
audience made every moment, a smily moment.

The evening culminated with a hilarious Mad
Libs-style skit performed by SEASPAR staff —
a tradition that never fails to bring laughter
and connection. This year’s performance was
especially creative, full of personality, and served
as the perfect golden finish to a heartwarming
night.

Itwas more than a show —itwas a vivid reminder
of the impact of inclusive programs and how
powerful a stage can be when performers and
audience get together.

———

/)

&
?,

‘l

-.‘"
'a\

* 3

u"’a
'll\'»"

% o
"a\



% " %‘é gfé‘@f é"m’ %Ié é&”@ %‘é 4&@% *: @W’;a e&’%
= @: : =]
T\ 20 LT\ LT\ LT\ g dfs%’“ fw? ”ﬂﬁ%‘

SEASPAR Swim Meet: A Celebration of
Leadership, Heart, and Inclusion

On a chilly December Saturday at The CORE in Lemont,

| SEASPAR hosted a Swim Meet that turned into far more

| thana competition — it was a full showcase of resilience,

| leadership, and the power of inclusive recreation. Families

| in attendance praised the meet as exceptionally well
organized, filled with moments that left hearts warm
despite the freezing temperatures outside.

Wrapped in towels, cheering one another on, our
athletes showed the true spirit of sportsmanship.
Whether they were patiently waiting for their turn or
diving into the pool with fierce determination, each
swimmer embodied the values we cherish at SEASPAR:
commitment, courage, and community.

We were honored to welcome fellow Special Recreation Associations — FVSRA, NWCSRA, NWSRA,
and WDSRA — who brought amazing energy, talent, and support. Together, our agencies created a
vibrant atmosphere that turned the pool deck into a place of connection and pride.

Highlights included:

* David Czuchra earned 1st Place (Gold) in the 25 yd Breaststroke (35.21).

* Silver medals went to Ryan McGuire, Nello Rotelli, and Mark Ploskonka, along with two relay
teams.

* Bronze finishes were claimed by Aidan Metzl, Mark Ploskonka, and Chris Tegeler, whose times
reflected the dedication they bring to every practice.

From first strokes to final cheers, this meet wasn't just about medals — it was about what's possible
when athletes are given the chance to shine. Thank you to all the swimmers, coaches, volunteers,
families, and partner agencies who made the day truly unforgettable.




\ \J o \
:“;s"g*&*’a %
2 U 1\ LT\

Fall Programs Wrap Up
Anotheyr Season of Smiles

As the fall season wrapped up, SEASPAR's

programs continued to deliver what we cherish

most—authentic joy, connection, and high-

quality recreational programs. Every photo
| taken tells a story of friendship, laughter, and
1 the incredible spirit of our participants and
staff.

From social events like the Gobble and Groove
Dance, to sensory experiences, games to
performances, fall brought a fresh round
of energy to our programs. Whether it was
a weekend outing, a day of adventure, or a
simple shared activity, these moments filled
the season with meaning.

The smiles capturedin our photo albums remind
us just how powerful inclusive recreation can
be. They speak louder than words—each one a
snapshot of growth, confidence, and pure fun.

We are grateful for another season of memories
made with the incredible individuals and
families who make SEASPAR what it is. These
are the experiences that continue to inspire us
as we look ahead to a new year of possibilities.
. Another season, another success—thank you
] for being part of the journey.




As we welcome 2026, we also celebrate SEASPAR's 50th Anniversary
— a milestone built on five decades of inclusion, connection, and
community transformation.

This year’s theme is “Playing the Sound of Inclusion” — and we'll
be honoring the sights, sounds, and stories of the past while boldly

composing a future that's even brighter.

THANK YOU FOR BE€ING PART OF THIS JOURNEY. WE Can'T wWalT TO
CELeBRATE WITH YOU ALL YEaR LONG!

-~

== o | 81



% 38 K 58 9)@ 22K 5EKE
"a\" "l\ a\‘ 'a\‘ 'a\‘

T il el 0, ) W e e/

.~ . o ot ~ " — — o -

N i i S -V L = Lt





